
From:  jensenv@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/02/2019 02:59:54 PM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  FW: Region 5 Meeting
 

Hi Jennifer,
Do you have her on the list as a current member?
 
 
 
Vivian Jensen
Human Resource Specialist
South Kitsap School District
360-874-7077
Fax 360-874-7076
 
If a man is called to be a street sweeper, he should sweep streets even as a Michelangelo painted, or Beethoven
composed music or Shakespeare wrote poetry. He should sweep streets so well that all the hosts of heaven and
earth will pause to say, 'Here lived a great street sweeper who did his job well. – MLK
 
 

From: Nicol, Carolyn <cnicol@northmasonschools.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:58 PM
To: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: Re: Region 5 Meeting
 
Hi Vivian,
 
Sharon Butler, Cindy Smether, and I will be attending.  Sharon is a new WSPA member this year.  Her email is
sbutler@northmasonschools.org if you want to add her to the list.  Cindy is our Family Engagement Coordinator and
Paraeducator Trainer and is coming instead of Amy Hurd.
 
Thank you for all you do!
 

 

Carolyn Nicol
Human Resources Director
North Mason School District #403
(360) 277‐2106  Fax (360) 277‐2178
 
This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information
that is confidential or legally protected. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or use of this communication is prohibited and may be a
violation of the Family Educational Records Privacy Act (FERPA) or other privacy protection laws and regulations. If you received this communication in error,
please notify me immediately by email and delete the original message.

 

From: waspa@memberclicks‐mail.net <waspa@memberclicks‐mail.net> on behalf of Vivian Jensen <waspa@memberclicks‐
mail.net>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Nicol, Carolyn <cnicol@northmasonschools.org>
Subject: Region 5 Meeting
 
WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon everyone!

Just a quick reminder to everyone about our meeting on Friday, December 6, 2019 from 8:30am - 11:00. We will have continental

mailto:sbutler@northmasonschools.org
mailto:waspa@memberclicks-mail.net
mailto:waspa@memberclicks-mail.net
mailto:waspa@memberclicks-mail.net
mailto:cnicol@northmasonschools.org


breakfast along with a couple of door prize drawings!

Our guest speaker, Jack Busby, will be with us to share more information about the Paraeducator Requirements and Para
Certification updates. 

Please RSVP and join us! 

Jackie Stewart and Vivian Jensen

Region 5 Reps

South Kitsap School District

 

This email was sent to cnicol@northmasonschools.org by jensenv@skschools.org

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600, Anacortes, Washington 98221, United States
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From:  stewartj@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/02/2019 09:41:35 AM

To:  Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us

Cc:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

Good morning Jack!
 
We are looking forward to your presentation this Friday, December 6th.  Please arrive before 8:30 am so we can ensure you are
set up to present.  What equipment do you need set up for your presentation?
 
In regards to specific areas to present on, we would like to know about next steps or updates to the program.  Is the 14 hours
going to be funded next year? What does the certification with clock hours process look like for paraeducators?  I am sure there
will be more questions after your presentation 
 
Yes, we would love to meet your new Program Specialist as well 
 
Thank you so much!
 
Jackie Stewart
Human Resources Specialist
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone: (360) 874‐7082
Fax: (360) 874‐7076
Email: stewartj@skschools.org
 
 
 

From: Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 
Hi Jackie,
 
I am looking forward to presenting next week, Dec. 6, in your region. To best prepare, are there specific areas of the program
you would like me to present on? I ask because I don’t mind presenting on the program broadly, but if there are specific areas
you and your colleagues want more information on, perhaps that will be a better?
 
Also, we have a new Program Specialist who joined the team in August. I’ve asked her to come along to the meeting as well
and lead the presentation. I will be there, but this will be good practice for her.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Thanks,
Jack
 
 
Jack Busbee
Associate Director, Paraeducator Board
Professional Educator Standards Board (PESB)
360.725.6377
------------------------
www.pesb.wa.gov
subscribe to our newsletters
twitter | facebook | #WAparaPower
 

From: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:55 PM
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To: Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us>
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 
Hello Jack,
 
We are thrilled to have you as our Keynote Speaker at our December 6, 2019 Region 5 WSPA Meeting at South Kitsap School
District.  Our meeting will start at 8:30 am with light breakfast items, introductions, and share out.  We thought we would be
ready for your Para Requirements and Mandatory Training presentation by 9:00 a.m. and after have an open question/answer
forum. We are located at 2689 Hoover Ave. SE, Port Orchard, WA and the meeting will be held in our Board Room.  Please let
me know if there is anything you need for set up or have any questions.  Again, thank you so much!
 
 
All the best,
 
Jackie Stewart
Human Resources Specialist
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone: (360) 874‐7082
Fax: (360) 874‐7076
Email: stewartj@skschools.org
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From:  Nicol, Carolyn <cnicol@northmasonschools.org>

Sent time:  12/02/2019 02:57:55 PM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  Re: Region 5 Meeting
 

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
 
WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
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

Sent time:  12/05/2019 10:55:25 AM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  FW: Region 5 Meeting
 

Hi Jennifer,
 
Could you please confirm that Adrienne Matison from Peninsula SD is on the Region 5 WSPA list?  She hasn’t been receiving
our invites.  Thank you so much!
 
Jackie Stewart
Human Resources Specialist
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone: (360) 874‐7082
Fax: (360) 874‐7076
Email: stewartj@skschools.org
 
 
 

From: MATISON, ADRIENNE M <matisona@psd401.net> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: Region 5 Meeting
 
That sounds great!  Can you check if I’m on the email list for the local WASPA meetings?
For some reason, I did not receive the message.
 
Thank you!
Adrienne MS Matison
Peninsula School District
Human Resources Specialist
matisona@psd401.net
253‐530‐1044
 
 
 

From: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 10:07 AM
To: MATISON, ADRIENNE M <matisona@psd401.net>
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: Region 5 Meeting
 
Good morning Adrienne!
 
No problem   We will see you tomorrow morning!
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: Region 5 Meeting
 
Good morning Jackie,
 
My apologies for the late notice, I plan on attending tomorrows WASPA meeting.
Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow.
 
Thank you,
Adrienne MS Matison
Peninsula School District
Human Resources Specialist
matisona@psd401.net
253‐530‐1044
 
 
 

From: OBRIEN, KATHERINE L <obrienk@psd401.net> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:56 AM
To: MATISON, ADRIENNE M <matisona@psd401.net>
Subject: FW: Region 5 Meeting
 
Here’s the invite:
 
Katie O’Brien

Human Resources Coordinator
Direct: 253.530.1042
Fax: 253.530.1045
 

From: waspa@memberclicks‐mail.net <waspa@memberclicks‐mail.net> 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:47 PM
To: OBRIEN, KATHERINE L <obrienk@psd401.net>
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

 

This email was sent to obrienk@psd401.net by jensenv@skschools.org

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600, Anacortes, Washington 98221, United States
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From:  stewartj@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/05/2019 02:49:34 PM

To:  Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us

Cc:  jensenv@skschools.org; Zoe.Hammes-Hefti@k12.wa.us

Subject:  RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

Hello again,
 
We will have a laptop and projector already hooked up for you so if you can either email me your presentation or bring it on a
thumb‐drive, that would be great!  Thank you so much!
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:06 PM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Zoe Hammes‐Hefti (PESB) <Zoe.Hammes‐Hefti@k12.wa.us>
Subject: RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 
Good afternoon Jackie!
 
Great to hear all, and we look forward to tomorrow. We plan to be there around 8:15a. We require an hdmi port to connect to
your screen/projector. Alternatively, if you already have a computer hooked up, we can just download the ppt (i.e, we just
need internet access).
 
Thanks for your guidance on areas of interest. Zoe will make sure to integrate these into her presentation. Of course, we will
both be there to answer any outstanding questions that arise from her presentation.
 
Cheers,
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
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 9:42 AM
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
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside OSPI. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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From:  stewartj@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/05/2019 01:12:18 PM

To:  Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us

Cc:  jensenv@skschools.org; Zoe.Hammes-Hefti@k12.wa.us

Subject:  RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

Thank you Jack!
 
You can ignore my recent phone call   See you tomorrow!
 
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
 

mailto:stewartj@skschools.org


From:  Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us>

Sent time:  12/05/2019 01:06:25 PM

To:  Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Cc:  Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Zoe Hammes-Hefti (PESB) <Zoe.Hammes-Hefti@k12.wa.us>

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

http://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WAOSPI/subscriber/new?preferences=true
https://twitter.com/WAPESB
https://www.facebook.com/Washington-State-Professional-Educator-Standards-Board-135819076476457/
mailto:stewartj@skschools.org
mailto:Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us
mailto:stewartj@skschools.org
mailto:jensenv@skschools.org


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
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From:  Zoe Hammes-Hefti (PESB) <Zoe.Hammes-Hefti@k12.wa.us>

Sent time:  12/06/2019 02:58:02 PM

To:  Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Subject:  RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

Hi Jackie!
 

As promised, here’s a link to my presentation today: http://bit.ly/2LhaV6L
It may also be helpful to forward on a direct link to our website’s online learning section, as I know it’s a little buried
in our website: https://www.pesb.wa.gov/resources‐and‐reports/online‐learning/
And here’s Cindy’s contact (for teachers to receive clock hours for the “teachers working with paras” online
course):

Cindy Rockholt <Cindy.Rockholt@k12.wa.us>
 
You’re more than welcome to forward on my contact info to everyone as well, so they have it in case of need.
 
Have a super weekend!
 
Zoe Hammes-Hefti
she/her/hers
Program Specialist, Paraeducator Board
Professional Educator Standards Board (PESB)
360.725.4956
------------------------
www.pesb.wa.gov
subscribe to our newsletters
twitter | facebook | #WAparaPower
 

From: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 2:50 PM
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

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:28:19 PM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  FW: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

 
 

From: Zoe Hammes‐Hefti (PESB) <Zoe.Hammes‐Hefti@k12.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 2:58 PM
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

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:48:44 PM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  RE: Accessing region member listings
 

Hi Jennifer,
The Member clicks website has totally changed and now I can’t send out a message. Help!
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
 
 

From: admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 1:00 PM
To: Jane Stencel <stencelj@evsd.org>; kimha@spokaneschools.org; Toni L. Neidhold <TNeidhold@psd1.org>; Doug Christensen
<doug.christensen@ksd.org>; melissa.kreuder@esd112.org; Jenae N Gomes (Human Resources)
<Jenae.Gomes@evergreenps.org>; Dorman, Stacia L. <DormaSL@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Salyer, Sara J.
<SalyerSJ@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>;
dkovacs@everettsd.org; Darrell Heisler <dheisler@swsd101.org>
Subject: Accessing region member listings
 
Hello WSPA Region Reps,
 
We are a month into the new membership year and while we will certainly continue to gain members throughout the year, we
are making great progress at retaining/expanding our membership.
 
When emailing your region, I recommend pulling a new list each month rather than saving it in excel. This will ensure you have
accurate listing as members are added or change districts.
 
Please note that you will need to logout of your WSPA account and log in with the following information. I have also attached a
copy of the below directions to keep on file.
 
To access region member lists:
 
https://waspa.memberclicks.net/administrator/
 

The username for this account is:  wspaboard
 

The password for this account is:  wspa2015
 

Once you are logged in your will see “ADMIN HOME”. 
 

Just below that is a communication area, to send an email to your region WSPA members click on the region you
want to access.  This will show you all of the members in your region. 
To send them an email click on the tiny envelope marked “Contact” in the upper right. 
You will need to enter your reply name and email address.

 
At the bottom under Schedule Options you can select Send Immediately or Send at a later date and time – then choose
that date and time (don’t forget to change the time zone).

https://waspa.memberclicks.net/administrator/


Don’t hit PREVIEW but rather hit CONTINUE and follow the instructions from there. 
If you want to send an email to a certain person back in the area where the members in the saved search appear just click
the “TAG” box for those you want to communicate with.
You can also click on “export” in the top right of the page to export out to excel.

 
Note: The MemberClicks platform that we use for our database will be going through an upgrade in November. I am not sure
how this will affect accessing region lists and will send out any new directions as needed. Fingers crossed for a smooth
transition J
 
Thank you,
 
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Tottenham
Program Coordinator
Washington School Personnel Association
PO Box 1600  Anacortes, Washington 98221
Phone: 360‐825‐1415/Fax: 253‐736‐0333
http://www.wspa.net/

 

http://www.wspa.net/
https://www.facebook.com/Washington-School-Personnel-Association-437802873042746/timeline/?ref=aymt_homepage_panel
https://www.linkedin.com/company/washington-school-personnel-association?trk=biz-companies-cym


From:  Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us>

Sent time:  12/09/2019 10:30:28 AM

To:  stewartj@skschools.org

Cc:  Zoe Hammes-Hefti (PESB) <Zoe.Hammes-Hefti@k12.wa.us>

Subject:  RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

Hi Jackie,
 
Thanks again for the opportunity to present to your group on Friday. I hope everybody found it beneficial.
 
I wanted to follow‐up on a question I asked. Is it possible to receive the main contacts for each WSPA region? We’d love to take
our “show” on the road for as many who are interested in receiving it.
 
Best,
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
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us>
Subject: FW: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 
 

From: Zoe Hammes‐Hefti (PESB) 
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

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:34:25 PM

To:  Zoe.Hammes-Hefti@k12.wa.us

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


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:45:56 PM

To:  holsten@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA News: Updated website, Annual Conference, Bargaining Workshop, and Career Fairs
 

Hello WSPA Community,

We have a lot to share today: our website has been updated to a mobile-friendly site with several new features (some exciting,
some behind the scenes) designed to make your experience easier and more comprehensive. 

We also have several events open for registration today – Annual Conference, 21st Century Bargaining Workshop,
and our Career Fairs

I will be sharing more about our website in the coming days, but here are some of the highlights for you:

1. Updated Job Board
Found on the main menu at the top of the website and also under “Quick Links”
Direct link: https://waspa.mcjobboard.net/jobs
Members may now personalize their job postings with district logos, additional job information, and application
directions.
Please note: when completing a job posting you will come to a payment page – WSPA does not charge for
job postings so please just consider this your confirmation page. I am still working with the vendor to see if I can
change the language to “confirmation” but in the meantime I appreciate your understanding.

2. Registration Forms and Membership
There will now be a single registration page for registering yourself or other members of your team – including
those who are not members. I am hopeful this will make the registration process more streamlined and efficient for
our members.
We will now be able to offer automatic annual renewals for our memberships making the process and the membership
year transition easier and more streamlined.

3. Member Portal
The link to your member portal may be found under “Quick Links”
Going forward, I will be able to add the clock hour forms directly to your member portal for your records under
“continuing education.” I am working with our webhost to be able to add those forms for all events this year, but I’m
hopeful you will extend a little grace at that will most likely be an ongoing project 

4. Member Request Forum
We will continue with our new “Member Request Community Forum” – the link may be found under “Quick Links”

Thank you all for your patience and flexibility as we make this transition to the new site. Please let me know if you encounter any
issues with accessing your account, discover any broken links, or have any questions that I may address. I appreciate your
feedback and understanding regarding any issues that may arise! 

Thank you,

Jennifer Tottenham
Washington School Personnel Association 

This email was sent to holsten@skschools.org by admin@wspa.net
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:45:57 PM

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

This email was sent to jensenv@skschools.org by admin@wspa.net
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

This email was sent to stewartj@skschools.org by admin@wspa.net
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:45:57 PM

To:  finnie@skschools.org

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

This email was sent to finnie@skschools.org by admin@wspa.net
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:45:57 PM

To:  tallman@skschools.org

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

This email was sent to tallman@skschools.org by admin@wspa.net
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/09/2019 04:45:56 PM

To:  monaglej@skschools.org

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

This email was sent to monaglej@skschools.org by admin@wspa.net
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From:  Lente Chelle - ADMIN <ChelleL@ckschools.org>

Sent time:  12/10/2019 07:45:18 AM

To:  Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>

Subject:  FW: OSPI - Professional Certification Office
 

Not sure if you were on this distribution list…
 
Smiles,
 
________________________________________________________________
Chelle Lente – Certificated Specialist
Central Kitsap School District | Human Resources | Jenne‐Wright Administrative Center
PO Box 8, Silverdale, WA  98383 | Phone:  360.662.1697 | Fax:  360.662.1681 | chellel@ckschools.org

 

From: Tavia Henley‐Storm <Tavia.Henley‐Storm@k12.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 2:27 PM
Cc: Mallory Torimino <Mallory.Torimino@k12.wa.us>
Subject: OSPI ‐ Professional Certification Office
 
Good afternoon,
 
My name is Tavia Henley‐Storm, and I am the new Secretary Senior in the OSPI Professional Certification Office. In previous
years we have had the amazing opportunity to attend and present at WSPA regional meetings in the winter and spring months.
We would like to have that same opportunity this year.
 
Educator certification policy and implementation changes have occurred and more may be coming soon. We would like to
ensure that these certification changes and updates are known and understood out in the education field and the WSPA
regional meetings will be our best opportunity to shares these important updates.
 
If you would like our certification staff to attend an upcoming regional meeting this winter or spring please let us know and we
can plan our schedules ahead.
 
We look forward to hearing from you.
 
Thank you!
 
Tavia Henley‐Storm
Secretary Senior
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Professional Certification Office
Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI)
PO Box 47200 | Olympia, WA 98504‐7200
Office: (360) 725‐6027
Tavia.henley‐storm@k12.wa.us
www.k12.wa.us
 
All students prepared for post‐secondary pathways, careers, and civic engagement.
 

http://www.cksd.wednet.edu/
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mailto:Tavia.henley-storm@k12.wa.us
http://www.k12.wa.us/


From:  jensenv@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/10/2019 12:34:53 PM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  FW: Request to Region 5: ESA Subs?
 

Hi Jennifer,
Could you post the below request to the region 5 WSPA members please?
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
 
 
From: Amy Stam <amy.stam@bremertonschools.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: Request to Region 5: ESA Subs?
 
Hi Vivian,
 
I wonder if you would post a request to our group? 
 
Bremerton is in need of a substitute counselor at our middle school. Does anyone have any counselor subs they'd be willing to
share information about? We'd like to connect with someone with the hope he/she could start in January 2020. 
 
Thanks for your help,
Amy
‐‐
Amy Stam
Human Resources, Certificated Specialist
Bremerton School District
360.473.1075
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited.



From:  monaglej@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/10/2019 08:49:42 AM

To:  finnie@skschools.org

Subject:  FW: WSPA Invoice - Please Submit

Attachments:  invoice.pdf    
 

Hey Finnie,
 
Can you please pay this invoice? I attempted to use my card to pay but it was declined and I got impatient. 
 
Thanks!
 
Jamie Monagle
Director of Human Resources
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone:  360-874-7071
Fax:       360-874-7076
Email:   monaglej@skschools.org
 

From: waspa@memberclicks‐mail.net <waspa@memberclicks‐mail.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Monagle, Jamie <monaglej@skschools.org>
Subject: WSPA Invoice ‐ Please Submit
 

New Invoice
Hello, 

Please see the attached invoice.

Thank you, 

Jennifer Tottenham
Program Coordinator
Washington School Personnel Association

Click here to pay this invoice 

Privacy Policy
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INVOICE 13083Washington School Personnel Association
PO Box 1600
Anacortes, WA 98221

360-825-1415 Phone
253-736-0333 Fax
admin@wspa.net

South Kitsap School District
Attn: Jamie Monagle
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, Washington 98366

Invoice #
Invoice Date
Invoice Due

13083
12/10/2019

Amount Due $ 1,200.00

01/08/2020

Transactions

Description Amount

Jamie Monagle: WSPA Annual Conference - Registration - $300.00 $ 300.00

Rachel Tallman: WSPA Annual Conference - Registration - $300.00 $ 300.00

Jackie Stewart: WSPA Annual Conference - Registration - $300.00 $ 300.00

Vivian Jensen: WSPA Annual Conference - Registration - $300.00 $ 300.00

Total Amount $ 1,200.00

Amount Paid -$ 0.00

Amount Due $ 1,200.00

Please submit this invoice to your accounting department for payment.  If you have a purchase order you may attach that to the invoice.
Thank you.

in
vo
ic
e.
pd
f



From:  tallman@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/10/2019 10:48:14 AM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  HELP Program-Scholarship Application

Attachments:  WSPA HELP Program-Scholarship Application-Tallman.pdf    
 

Good morning,
Please find the attached HELP Program Scholarship Application package for the upcoming 2020 program; I will also be mailing a
hard copy of this application today.
 
Thank you so much for your consideration!
 
Rachel Tallman
HR Specialist, MBA
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Avenue SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
tallman@skschools.org
360‐874‐7083
 

mailto:tallman@skschools.org
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From:  Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us>

Sent time:  12/10/2019 08:40:29 AM

To:  Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Subject:  RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 

Thank you Jackie!
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 7:40 AM
To: Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us>
Subject: RE: December 6 Region 5 WSPA Meeting
 
Good morning Jack,
 
Yes, thank you for your presentation and help.  It was greatly appreciated.  In regards to the contacts, below are the regions
with their co‐representative contact information:
 
Region 1 – Inland Empire – ESD 101
Jane Stencel – stencelj@evsd.org
Kim Harmon – kimha@spokaneschools.org
 
Region 2 – Ipanco – ESD 171, ESD 105, and ESD 123
Toni Neidhold – tneidhold@psd1.org
Doug Christensen – doug.christensen@ksd.org
 
Region 3 – Lower Columbia River – ESD 112
Jenae Gomes – jenae.gomes@evergreenps.org
Melissa Kreuder – Melissa.kreuder@esd112.org
 
Region 4 – Puget Sound – ESD 113 and 121
Stacia Dorman – dormasl@puyallup.k12.wa.us
Sara Salyer – salyers@puyallup.k12.wa.us
 
Region 6 – Northern Puget Sound – ESD 189
Debbie Kovacs – dkovacs@everettsd.org
Darrell Heisler – dheisler@swsd101.org
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Jackie Stewart
Human Resources Specialist
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone: (360) 874‐7082
Fax: (360) 874‐7076
Email: stewartj@skschools.org
WSPA Region 5 Co‐Representative
 
 

From: Jack Busbee (PESB) <Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:30 AM

http://www.pesb.wa.gov/
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mailto:dheisler@swsd101.org
mailto:stewartj@skschools.org
mailto:Jack.Busbee@k12.wa.us
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To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Cc: Zoe Hammes‐Hefti (PESB) <Zoe.Hammes‐Hefti@k12.wa.us>
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

Sent time:  12/10/2019 07:39:32 AM

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

mailto:stencelj@evsd.org
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


From:  Jennifer Tottenham <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/10/2019 08:47:56 AM

To:  monaglej@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Invoice - Please Submit

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZbx-2By-2BM3YAoFuSOwom6zmjRpMeGfMRALm5LmzeKPh3Lbqwk63LsYw0Xb3zuZd1S2r_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFNe5JMUreJp7gwgacxHnYee0sok2ARyVcPcyZyPmapzFOXKqYXqT02vcANDH7RrmtISCjuCfOLDCV2BOuTTuM-2FMsZZKVSW6scQ7RS36Wx-2Bz7DWXfjFbSN47PFOmdfO48Jn-2FqrzGKArywf6N7WIB59JIelh4wvxeR-2BqhDKyiLDNmMerRITS7j1bpBym1r4favkh9x9a3tSGqnVUEu1a4RVYC52xdxGXrSdu0W23Iik2akMucpqCAZ9S46g4BtChpjaQ-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFNe5JMUreJp7gwgacxHnYee0sok2ARyVcPcyZyPmapzFOXKqYXqT02vcANDH7RrmtISCjuCfOLDCV2BOuTTuM-2FMsZZKVSW6scQ7RS36Wx-2Bz7umyRmc6dCU-2FuWysoHrvGLjtInZrJs6PIzFEpUYsEIeGDwVNfND-2Fdn2iyfiOyR4-2FZqNClhX2ZTpJP5lXVw-2B75owwv1p67mS1knjAAjWsWqJHzfbjlm7RB3d65oGo-2FbW8-2Bmycw91n-2F-2FQQLIHE88nfEYg-3D-3D


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



From:  admin@wspa.net

Sent time:  12/10/2019 10:59:16 AM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  WSPA PFMLA Clock Hours

Attachments:  PFMLA Clock Hour Form TUKWILA 219.pdf    
 

Hello,
 
My apologies, it seems as though my message with the clock hour form from our recent PFMLA Workshop was a casualty of our
recent database/website upgrade!

I have attached the clock hour form for your records.
 
Again, my apologies for the delay and any inconvenience. Thank you for your patience and understanding.

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


This form should be retained by the holder for possible dispute (WAC 181-85-085) 

 
PO Box 1600      Anacortes, Washington 98221      360-825-1415 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CLOCK HOUR REGISTRATION FORM  
 

Use this form to verify your attendance at an approved clock hour offering outlined in Section II below.  This form must be retained by the 
individual as verification of attendance.  It is the individual’s responsibility to maintain accurate records for compliance with certification 
regulations.  DO NOT USE THIS FORM IF YOU ARE RECEIVING COLLEGE CREDIT FOR THIS PROGRAM.   
 

PARTICIPANTS MUST SIGN THE CLOCK HOUR ATTENDANCE LIST IN ORDER TO RECEIVE CLOCK HOURS. 

Section 1 – Information – Participant                                                          Please Print and Use Pen 
Only 

Legal Name (Last, First, Middle) 

 
Maiden or Former Name 
 
 

Date of Birth (m,d,y) 
 

 

Social Security No. (optional) Washington Certificate No. (optional)     Female 
                         Male 

Home Address (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

 
 
 

Telephone Numbers 
 
Home       
 
Business 

  

Section II – Clock Hour Provider  

Clock Hour Class Title: 

Paid Family Medical Leave Act Workshop  
Name of Instructors: 

Parker Howell, Lauren Johnston 
Porter Foster Rorick LLP 

Total Number of Clock Hours Available 

3 
First Day of Class/Offering 

11/22/2019 
Last Day of Class/Offering 

11/22/2019 
Sponsoring Provider Name (Agency Granting Clock Hours) 

Washington School Personnel Association 
Business Telephone Number 

360-825-1415 
Provider Address 
PO Box 1600, Anacortes, Washington, 98221 
Sponsoring Provider Contact Person 

Jennifer Tottenham, Program Coordinator  
Telephone Number 

360-825-1415 
  

Section III – Affidavit of Participant 

  
I,        , swear/affirm that I earned    clock hours for actual attendance at 
the above Clock Hour Class Title.  I am not applying for college/university credit for this program.  I also certify (declare) under penalty of 
perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.  The intentional misrepresentation of a material fact 
in this form subjects the holder to revocation of his/her certificate pursuant to Chapter 181-85 WAC.   
 
 
             
 Original Signature of Participant     Date 

 

Section IV – Clock Hour Provider - Verification 

 
When signed by the approved class sponsor or instructor, this form serves as a transcript or letter documenting eligible credits as required by 
WAC 392-121-280(3). 

        11/22/2019 

Original Signature of Class Sponsor/Instructor        Date 
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From:  admin@wspa.net

Sent time:  12/10/2019 07:14:17 AM

To:  

melissa.kreuder@esd112.org; stewartj@skschools.org; dkovacs@everettsd.org; Limmer, Tina M. <LimmeTM@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Tony
Frascone <tfrascon@fwps.org>; Jane Stencel <stencelj@evsd.org>; Kim Holland <KimberlyH@spokaneschools.org>; Toni L. Neidhold
<TNeidhold@psd1.org>; Doug Christensen <doug.christensen@ksd.org>; Jenae N Gomes (Human Resources) <Jenae.Gomes@evergreenps.org>;
Dorman, Stacia L. <DormaSL@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Salyer, Sara J. <SalyerSJ@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>;
Darrell Heisler <dheisler@swsd101.org>

Subject:  WSPA Region Mailing Lists
 

Good morning WSPA Region Representatives,
 
With the launch of the new website, the mailing process for each reason will also be updated. I am working to create those
mailing lists for you this morning and will send out an email with directions for contacting your region shortly.
 
In the meantime, if you have a message that needs to be sent to your region members please let me know and I am happy to
distribute the message on your behalf.  
 
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

Sent time:  12/11/2019 09:23:27 AM

To:  Tavia.Henley-Storm@k12.wa.us

Cc:  mallory.torimino@K12.wa.us; jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  Professional Certification Presentation
 

Good morning Tavia,
 
We would love for your office to present on Educator Certification policies, changes, and updates at our May 29, 2020 WSPA
Region 5 meeting if you are available.  Our meeting will be at the South Kitsap School District in the Board Room at 8:30 a.m. 
Please let me know if you are available.  Thank you very much.
 
Jackie Stewart
Human Resources Specialist
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone: (360) 874‐7082
Fax: (360) 874‐7076
Email: stewartj@skschools.org
 



From:  holsten@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/11/2019 12:33:46 PM

To:  schneewi@skschools.org

Subject:  RE: Clock hour accounts
 

Thank you
 
 
 
Jerry Holsten

Executive Director
Human Resources
holsten@skschools.org
Office: 360‐874‐7006
Fax: 360‐874‐7076
 

From: Schneewind, Tracy 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:33 PM
To: Holsten, Jerry <holsten@skschools.org>
Subject: FW: Clock hour accounts
 
See Heather Archut’s response to clock hours.  
 
You should be able to get an Inservice Verification Form from WSPA for your own records or send to OESD to
put onto your transcript.
 
 
Let me know if you have more questions.
 

Tracy Schneewind
South Kitsap School District
Teaching & Learning Staff Assistant
360-874-7058
schneewi@skschools.org
 

From: Archut, Heather <harchut@oesd114.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:27 AM
To: Schneewind, Tracy <schneewi@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: Clock hour accounts
 
Tracy,
 
The only other Jerry Holsten listed is one with a Tumwater address.  Those clock hours date back to the 90s.  We don’t have any
other ones.
 
If he is missing clock hours for events that we did not sponsor then we will need him to submit the clock hour forms.   
 
If we did sponsor them I can do some research if you can get me titles, event numbers or clock hour id.. or dates perhaps? 
 
 
Heather Archut

Administrative Assistant
Teaching and Learning
360‑405‑5801
harchut@oesd114.org
 

mailto:holsten@skschools.org
mailto:schneewi@skschools.org
mailto:harchut@oesd114.org
mailto:schneewi@skschools.org
mailto:harchut@oesd114.org


 

From: Schneewind, Tracy [mailto:schneewi@skschools.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Archut, Heather <harchut@oesd114.org>
Cc: Holsten, Jerry <holsten@skschools.org>
Subject: Clock hour accounts
 
Hello Heather,
 
Does Jerry Holsten have two or more pdEnroller accounts.  He has attended WSPA WA School Personnel
Association for the last two and a half years.   He may also have clock hours through AWSP as well.
 
Other e‐mails address may be:   holsten@skschools.org   holstenjerry@yahoo.com  
holsten@skitsap.wednet.edu
 
 
 

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
mailto:holstenjerry@yahoo.com
mailto:holsten@skitsap.wednet.edu
mailto:schneewi@skschools.org


From:  jensenv@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/11/2019 09:12:14 AM

To:  ChelleL@ckschools.org

Subject:  RE: OSPI - Professional Certification Office
 

Thank you!! I think we will try to have her come and talk to our group in May.
Happy Holidays!! 
 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Lente Chelle ‐ ADMIN <ChelleL@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 7:45 AM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: FW: OSPI ‐ Professional Certification Office
 
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
mailto:chellel@cksd.wednet.edu
mailto:Tavia.Henley-Storm@k12.wa.us
mailto:Mallory.Torimino@k12.wa.us


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


From:  Tavia Henley-Storm <Tavia.Henley-Storm@k12.wa.us>

Sent time:  12/11/2019 03:12:15 PM

To:  Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Cc:  Mallory Torimino <Mallory.Torimino@k12.wa.us>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>

Subject:  RE: Professional Certification Presentation
 

Jackie,
 
Per our phone call, we are available and set to present on January 24, 2020 at the Central Kitsap Teaching & Learning Center. We
will touch on CTE, ESA, and any recent policy and implementation changes. Please feel free to reach out if we can be of any
more assistance.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Tavia Henley‐Storm <Tavia.Henley‐Storm@k12.wa.us>
Cc: Mallory Torimino <Mallory.Torimino@k12.wa.us>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: Professional Certification Presentation
 
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

Sent time:  12/11/2019 03:25:32 PM

To:  Tavia.Henley-Storm@k12.wa.us

Cc:  Mallory.Torimino@k12.wa.us; jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  RE: Professional Certification Presentation
 

That’s great!  Thanks, see you then 
 

From: Tavia Henley‐Storm <Tavia.Henley‐Storm@k12.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Cc: Mallory Torimino <Mallory.Torimino@k12.wa.us>; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: Professional Certification Presentation
 
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

Sent time:  12/11/2019 11:09:27 AM

To:  Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>

Subject:  RE: Request to Region 5: ESA Subs?
 

Going out now!
 

From: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 12:35 PM
To: admin@wspa.net
Subject: FW: Request to Region 5: ESA Subs?
 
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

mailto:amy.stam@bremertonschools.org
mailto:jensenv@skschools.org


From:  jensenv@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/11/2019 12:15:21 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>
Subject: RE: Request to Region 5: ESA Subs?
 
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
mailto:admin@wspa.net
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



From:  Amy Stam <amy.stam@bremertonschools.org>

Sent time:  12/11/2019 03:30:03 PM

To:  Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>

Subject:  Re: WSPA Region 5 Request
 

I don't think we can....we're not sure the exact absence duration. I will ask if we can post for ESA substitutes. Just don't know if
there will be any response.

Thanks for your brainstorming!

On Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 3:18 PM Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Can you post for a leave replacement for your counselor who is going out on leave?

 

 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:14 PM
To: Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org>
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Subject: Re: WSPA Region 5 Request

 

Thank you for getting back to me, Rachel. I knew it was a long-shot!

 

On Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 1:09 PM Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Per our bargaining agreement, Counselors in our district don’t qualify for substitutes so we unfortunately don’t have any on file
to share.

mailto:jensenv@skschools.org
mailto:amy.stam@bremertonschools.org
mailto:tallman@skschools.org
mailto:jensenv@skschools.org
mailto:stewartj@skschools.org
mailto:tallman@skschools.org


 

Hopefully you’re able to find someone! 

 

Thanks,

 

Rachel Tallman

HR Specialist, MBA

South Kitsap School District

2689 Hoover Avenue SE

Port Orchard, WA 98366

tallman@skschools.org

360-874-7083

 

 

 

From: waspa@memberclicks-mail.net <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org>
Subject: WSPA Region 5 Request

 

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
--

Amy Stam

Human Resources, Certificated Specialist

Bremerton School District

360.473.1075

This email was sent to tallman@skschools.org by amy.stam@bremertonschools.org
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Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy

 

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
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

-- 
Amy Stam
Human Resources, Certificated Specialist
Bremerton School District
360.473.1075

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this
e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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From:  tallman@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/11/2019 01:09:02 PM

To:  amy.stam@bremertonschools.org

Cc:  jensenv@skschools.org; stewartj@skschools.org

Subject:  RE: WSPA Region 5 Request
 

Hi Amy,
Per our bargaining agreement, Counselors in our district don’t qualify for substitutes so we unfortunately don’t have any on
file to share.
 
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
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQy-2F6mRxqIfzhkwQbixQk29-2FEWl3CQBv0slSDnkpry47Eu3oA27byXkCpRcX4h3ZKdQ-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvP1G15mTZ-2BXdcwCZtagzXfXH4YklxUWQ0ltgkLlM4SZ34TzHWD2W0ShU6zrwSkpvsGuSmg9rqVokonor04JKDFhwuAfGopowklMY9ifGfdZDoQjPaMybkZ5xmnM-2BE2gVJeBJziobRHuhUUYnQtVj35LKnVDYJHHMSqt4LawC7O0bfj-2FJhF-2FH5brLS6V-2FQDKjhpzHj3SCGWEdHt9Qc8trBhKi5xLu2ovCVUy6kXcbJwgd9m2eLdU1lExVMpRdI-2B726w-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvP1G15mTZ-2BXdcwCZtagzXfXH4YklxUWQ0ltgkLlM4SZ34TzHWD2W0ShU6zrwSkpvsGuSmg9rqVokonor04JKDFhwuAfGopowklMY9ifGfdZDJBDvcU0IrCALYXnV27S5iNuty2rttTt9hr2041ZX-2FHZk5BjXA6ZpmwyZS2EV-2FjOJwI1CjCU0lhP6QBObEfiozJjOmQ67Ay-2BQLhtvhyuZ8W-2Bz1RMtAeSjvZFwGtqGkRXwekPQ-2BnYvwt-2FcAvV2VTlz2A-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg64UANNyhKxjSzq6vuaK-2B38_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvP1G15mTZ-2BXdcwCZtagzXfXH4YklxUWQ0ltgkLlM4SZ34TzHWD2W0ShU6zrwSkpvsGuSmg9rqVokonor04JKDFhwuAfGopowklMY9ifGfdZDmTGFVST9cG0dhfZvsaM-2B3HV0nAnSL1SOWcX8Vh0VnAvzBAYKXD-2F10oihn8HJn-2FuHI4iqFY-2FSYJaYJrCsBicjOle08ob-2Bhchje0RpiYVdKegBcvNlV42tX-2BvwPYND-2BgCnHEHy-2B0-2BUHpTAcge7LzrRXQ-3D-3D




From:  jensenv@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/11/2019 03:18:50 PM

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
Cc: Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>
Subject: Re: WSPA Region 5 Request
 
Thank you for getting back to me, Rachel. I knew it was a long‐shot!
 
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

Sent time:  12/11/2019 01:13:45 PM

To:  Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org>

Cc:  Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Subject:  Re: WSPA Region 5 Request
 

Thank you for getting back to me, Rachel. I knew it was a long-shot!

On Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 1:09 PM Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Per our bargaining agreement, Counselors in our district don’t qualify for substitutes so we unfortunately don’t have any on file to
share.

 

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
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From:  WSPA - Region 5 <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/11/2019 11:17:15 AM

To:  tallman@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Region 5 Request
 

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

This email was sent to holsten@skschools.org by amy.stam@bremertonschools.org
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

This email was sent to jensenv@skschools.org by amy.stam@bremertonschools.org

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

This email was sent to monaglej@skschools.org by amy.stam@bremertonschools.org

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

This email was sent to finnie@skschools.org by amy.stam@bremertonschools.org

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

This email was sent to stewartj@skschools.org by amy.stam@bremertonschools.org

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6Qlac8mc4DFsNoGFLzyjF6DXU7IHP3PV-2BHQhNb3o-2BI4KpeMSK-2FrzR81hyZroDvSuWPagNAMi7RTdSsSG0p8BFMW-2FJ1B4a3ZGN7E19fnZSb8afzva9fFWIx1lL1UyVjuYlpLKCpCldwH9aiD2K8UL-2BfnqxhZvv9WYhRgfQdJ8CK-2BvCSa0HxG5HBEpGX0VBU4AgQCIVmk1YEBSpsDiwDBxtehyHkPIYelNkFzs2tUL-2B-2Bs5LooizJpkjXGNUkwvXP2hCjMw-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg64UANNyhKxjSzq6vuaK-2B38_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6Qlac8mc4DFsNoGFLzyjF6DXU7IHP3PV-2BHQhNb3o-2BI4KpeMSK-2FrzR81hyZroDvSuWPagNAMi7RTdSsSG0p8BFMW-2FJ1B4a3ZGN7E19fnZSb8afzbtFWOPMsYKr5nVqu-2BVgDmICBNja5HLoeA071Kb4LLV1YaC0kAOwqY6hkxQOxETzth8im4Yts0Ym1u3ynBItuTLdB4WLsyTrgc6NvVKjCD-2Fzj29CKpmcbXmoRGykzgGHRjTTQvkjHPSdSTVF83Ur8eQ-3D-3D


From:  WSPA - Region 5 <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/11/2019 11:17:16 AM

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

mailto:finnie@skschools.org
mailto:amy.stam@bremertonschools.org
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ0Wz-2FEL9DjIRjWnng5OqpdkcTvnZyyDjeoUwf0poPJ5CYjUVZWlmx0rfoCDuA2bO1A-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PcEn5rKsT6AP8sbqSEd6JCveVJMcwVOn-2Fmv3a1OK97wW1qSttcz9dlbD-2FMWIFmRKB5NhWd6g0CjX00oynDN7aqV0uB3nALEJpP3fsStA5u4-2FJNjwe1qRx-2FMGVsTE-2BcZTs7rNvUQpi-2F0byi6W4T4sNnkkodqwETGWtblpuQqgcpVi863wjlTPCQMlLOur-2F5-2BDxjyhAQqt6hDFVGXRJfWt6J8Po4KsOPyavccr67nZHnajnbTVXPlhD3kTffU3UGofAg-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PcEn5rKsT6AP8sbqSEd6JCveVJMcwVOn-2Fmv3a1OK97wW1qSttcz9dlbD-2FMWIFmRKB5NhWd6g0CjX00oynDN7aqV0uB3nALEJpP3fsStA5u4-2Fg3FpxLlbVre3tDlRQN-2FIAIv8UfKpfwc0-2FbRZIVu6lyf7HAdiX6Htt3lA-2BjQaBI6ni-2FbK07gp6j9sYo9-2F4XCGX20g7KXGZEMLGd3qQeLBVWrCDred5ro6QiP66eGBVYR8etSzG3-2FQCl2dbWj2aYmIYA-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg64UANNyhKxjSzq6vuaK-2B38_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PcEn5rKsT6AP8sbqSEd6JCveVJMcwVOn-2Fmv3a1OK97wW1qSttcz9dlbD-2FMWIFmRKB5NhWd6g0CjX00oynDN7aqV0uB3nALEJpP3fsStA5u4-2FIN30JUbDgl-2FbeQb7NgNI5W5-2BYsymanjVbCJcQ0LLDQ9pk-2FCSOWsQPsuNb-2BgNiwH0g1cKybjW5YYmyeKUlcTYjdirA9IW7yRmGWBlZP1hdFlF-2F0dCWDxX39wWqiRuNSSajLYgDaUATjfmqjtU10fGyQ-3D-3D


From:  Laura Ter Louw <lTerLouw@bisd303.org>

Sent time:  12/12/2019 10:36:47 AM

To:  tallman@skschools.org; Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Subject:  FMLA/PFML Policies
 

Hello Jackie and Rachel - 

It was great to meet and network with you all last week at the WSPA meeting. 

I was wondering if you could send over your FMLA policy and what you all have drafted to use for PFML?  I am working to
create our tracking and policies for this and just thought it would be great to see what you all have created. 

Thank you so much and hope your holiday season is going well.

Take Care,

Make it a Great Day!

Best Regards,

Laura Ter Louw, PHR, SHRM-CP
Human Resources Specialist
Classified Staff & Benefits
206-780-1068

Bainbridge Island School District Office
8489 Madison Ave NE, Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

https://www.bisd303.org


 
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

Sent time:  12/12/2019 01:46:42 PM

To:  lTerLouw@bisd303.org

Cc:  tallman@skschools.org

Subject:  RE: FMLA/PFML Policies

Attachments:  Policy 5404 - Family, Maternity,and Military Caregiver Leave.pdf    
 

Good afternoon Laura,
 
We also appreciate networking with our neighboring districts, we definitely can learn a lot from each other and extend support

 
As requested, I have attached our district’s current FMLA Policy.  Unfortunately I haven’t finished drafting the PFML process.  I
hope to have something by tomorrow or Monday.  Once it is sharable, I will send what we have come up with.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions, I am happy to help.
 
Hope you have a great rest of your day!
 
Jackie Stewart
Human Resources Specialist
South Kitsap School District
2689 Hoover Ave SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone: (360) 874‐7082
Fax: (360) 874‐7076
Email: stewartj@skschools.org
 
 
 
From: Laura Ter Louw <lTerLouw@bisd303.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>; Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org>
Subject: FMLA/PFML Policies
 
Hello Jackie and Rachel ‐ 
 
It was great to meet and network with you all last week at the WSPA meeting. 
 
I was wondering if you could send over your FMLA policy and what you all have drafted to use for PFML?  I am working to create
our tracking and policies for this and just thought it would be great to see what you all have created. 
 
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




Policy No. 5404 

Personnel 

Page 1 of 4 

 

FAMILY, MATERNITY, AND MILITARY  

CAREGIVER LEAVE 
 
 

Every employee of the district who has worked for the district at least one year and for at least 

1,250 hours in the preceding year is entitled to twelve (12) workweeks of family leave during any 

twelve (12) month period to: 

A. Care for a newborn child, an adopted child of the employee who is under the age of eighteen 

at the time of placement for adoption, or a newly placed foster child; 

  

B. Care for a spouse, parent or child of the employee who has a serious health condition, or the 

employee may obtain leave for a personal health condition if it renders the employee unable 

to perform his or her job; or 

  

C. Respond to a qualifying exigency occurring because the employee’s spouse, son or 

daughter, or parent is on active duty or has been notified of pending active duty in support of 

a contingency operation. 

  

Leave taken for newborn or adopted childcare will be completed within one year after the date of 

birth or placement for adoption. Family leave authorized under this policy must be taken full-time 

and consecutively unless an alternative schedule is approved by the superintendent or where 

intermittent or reduced leave is medically necessary. Instructional staff may not take reduced or 

intermittent leave when it would constitute 20 percent of the number of working days in the period 

during which the leave would extend without the approval of the superintendent. An instructional 

employee may be transferred to an alternative equivalent position that would accommodate reduced 

or intermittent leave, if such a position is available. 

 

A period of family leave is in addition to any sick leave taken due to the employee’s temporary 

disability attributable to pregnancy or childbirth. 

 

The district will grant leave upon the same terms to male employees as is available to female 

employees upon the birth or adoption of the employee’s child. Leave will be granted upon the same 

terms to employees who become adoptive parents or stepparents, at the time of birth or initial 

placement for adoption of a child under the age of six, as is available to employees who become 

biological parents. Such leave is available only when the child lives in the employee’s household at 

the time of birth or initial placement. 

 

Employee requests for leave of absence due to birth or initial placement for adoption of a child will 

be submitted in writing to the superintendent not less than 30 days prior to the beginning date of the 

leave. The notice will include the approximate beginning and ending dates for the leave requested. 

 

If both parents of a newborn or newly adopted child are employed by the school district, they will 

be entitled to a total of twelve workweeks of family leave during any twelve month period, and 

leave will be granted to only one parent at a time. There is no pooling effect for spouses if the 

family leave is related to a serious health condition. 
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Policy No. 5404 

Personnel 

Page 2 of 4 

 

The superintendent may require written verification from the employee’s health care provider. 

 

The district may obtain the opinion of a second health care provider, at district expense, concerning 

any information pertinent to the employee’s leave request. If the opinions of the health care 

providers differ on any matter determinative of the employee’s eligibility for family leave, the two 

health care providers will select a third provider, whose opinion, obtained at the employer’s 

expense, will be conclusive. 

 

Maternity Leave 
 

A staff member may use accumulated, paid sick leave for the period of actual disability attributable 

to pregnancy or childbirth. This period will extend from the date of birth for a period of not more 

than 60 days, unless an actual period of disability which begins prior to the date of birth or 

continues beyond 60 days is otherwise verified in writing by the employee’s physician. 

 

If the employee’s accumulated sick leave is exhausted during the period of maternity, the district 

will grant a leave of absence without pay or fringe benefits, upon the staff member’s request, for the 

remainder of the period of actual disability due to pregnancy or childbirth. 

 

During any unpaid portion of such leave of absence, the staff member may pay the premiums for 

any district insurance plans to keep coverage in effect for the employee and her family. 

  

A. Notice Required 

 

A pregnant staff member is requested to notify her immediate supervisor and the 

superintendent by the beginning of the fifth month of pregnancy. 

 

At the time of such notice the staff member will submit a written request to her immediate 

supervisor and the superintendent for one or more of the following:  

1. Maternity leave for the period of her actual disability due to pregnancy or childbirth; 

  

2. Family leave for a period of up to 12 weeks, in addition to any period of maternity 

disability leave, the district will extend the employee’s health benefit during this 

period of unpaid leave; 

  

3. Leave of absence for a period of up to the beginning of the next school term or 

school year. Such extended leave of absence may be approved at the discretion of the 

superintendent based upon consideration of educational program needs and the 

desires of the staff member, together with the recommendation of her personal 

physician or licensed practitioner; or 

  

4. Termination of employment by resignation. 

The notice to the district will include the approximate beginning and ending dates for the 

leave. 
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Policy No. 5404 

Personnel 

Page 3 of 4 

B. Employment Conditions 

 

A pregnant staff member may continue working as long as she is capable of performing her 

normal duties, with the written approval of her physician or licensed practitioner. 

 

The staff member may return to work when physically able to perform her duties. If the 

employee intends to return to work within 60 days of childbirth, her personal physician or 

licensed practitioner must certify that the staff member is in good health and ready to 

resume her duties. 

 

No later than 30 days after the date of birth, the staff member is requested to notify the 

superintendent of the specific date when she will return to work. Unless the superintendent 

approves an earlier date of return, the employee will give at least 14 days advance notice of 

the actual date of return. 

 

The staff member will return to her duties following an extended leave of absence on the 

date approved by the superintendent. If the employee is still experiencing a disability due to 

pregnancy, miscarriage, abortion, childbirth or recovery which prevents the employee from 

performing her duties on the scheduled date of return, an additional period of unpaid leave 

of absence may be approved at the discretion of the superintendent based upon 

consideration of educational program needs and the recommendation of the employee’s 

personal physician or licensed practitioner. 

  

C. Assignment upon Return 

 

An employee who has taken a leave of absence only for the actual period of disability relating 

to pregnancy or childbirth or up to twelve weeks of family leave will return to the same 

assignment, or a similar position for which she is qualified with at least the same pay and 

benefits, as she held prior to the maternity leave or family leave. 

 

Upon return from an extended maternity leave, a staff member will be entitled to a position in 

the district subject to the availability of a position for which she is qualified. An effort will be 

made to place the staff member in her original position or in a comparable position. 

 

Military Caregiver Leave 
 

An employee who is the spouse, son or daughter, parent or next of kin of a service member who is 

recovering from a serious illness or injury sustained while on active duty is entitled to twenty six 

(26) weeks of unpaid leave in a 12 month period to care for the service member. 

 

Return to Work 
 

Any employee returning from an authorized family leave will be entitled to the same position held 

by the employee when the leave commenced, or to a position with equivalent benefits and pay. 

 

Reinstatement of an employee returning from family leave need not occur if: a) the specific job is 
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Policy No. 5404 

Personnel 

Page 4 of 4 

eliminated by a bona fide restructuring, or a reduction-in-force resulting from lack of funds or lack 

of work, b) an employee on family leave takes a position with another employer outside the home, 

or c) the employee fails to provide the required notice of intent to take family leave or fails to return 

on the established ending date of leave. If an employee fails to return from family leave, the district 

may recover the costs of the employee’s health benefits paid during the leave. Instructional staff 

may be required to delay their return from family leave to the beginning of the next semester under 

the following circumstances: 

A. The employee began leave five or more weeks before the end of the semester, the leave is 

for more than three weeks, and the employee would otherwise return to work within three 

weeks of the end of the semester. 

  

B. The employee began family leave (except for a personal health condition) less than five 

weeks before the end of the semester, the leave is for more than two weeks, and the 

employee would otherwise return to work within two weeks of the end of the semester. 

  

C. The employee began family leave (except for a personal health condition) three or fewer 

weeks before the end of the semester and the period of leave is more than five working days. 

 
 
 

Cross References:    Board Policy 5021  Conflicts Between Policy and  

 Bargaining Agreements 

 

 

Legal References:  RCW  Ch. 49.78 Family Leave 

  RCW 28A.400.300  Hiring and discharging of employees —  

   Written leave policies — Seniority and  

   leave benefits of employees  

   transferring between school districts  

   and other educational employers 
 

 WAC 162-30-020  Pregnancy, childbirth, and pregnancy  

  related conditions 

  

   

           29 USC Sec 2601   Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 
 

Management Resources:  2011 - October Issue  

 
2009 - April Issue  

 
 
 
 

Adoption Date:  September 20, 2006 

Revised: February 21, 2018 
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From:  Laura Ter Louw <lTerLouw@bisd303.org>

Sent time:  12/12/2019 01:51:23 PM

To:  Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>

Cc:  Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org>

Subject:  Re: FMLA/PFML Policies
 

Hello Jackie - 
Thank you very much for such a prompt response.

We sure can learn from each other.  Thank you for being willing to lend support. 
I look forward to seeing what you draft for PFML.  Once I have drafted our policies and processes, I will also share with you. 

Thanks again and have a great afternoon :) 
Make it a Great Day!

Best Regards,

Laura Ter Louw, PHR, SHRM-CP
Human Resources Specialist
Classified Staff & Benefits
206-780-1068

On Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 1:46 PM Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org> wrote:

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

Phone: (360) 874-7082

Fax: (360) 874-7076

mailto:stewartj@skschools.org


Email: stewartj@skschools.org

 

 

 

From: Laura Ter Louw <lTerLouw@bisd303.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Stewart, Jackie <stewartj@skschools.org>; Tallman, Rachel <tallman@skschools.org>
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
mailto:lTerLouw@bisd303.org
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

Sent time:  12/12/2019 03:47:55 PM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Subject:  RE: WSPA Board Updates
 

Thank you Jennifer! 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:13 PM
To: admin@wspa.net
Cc: Curtis M. Leonard <cml@pattersonbuchanan.com>
Subject: WSPA Board Updates
 
 
Hello Board Members,
 
I hope you are having an enjoyable week. Here are our WSPA updates:
 
Website Upgrade

Our website upgrade is now  complete. There is some fine‐tuning behind the scenes, but we are up and running!
 
Annual Conference and Board Meeting

Our next board meeting will be held the Sunday prior to annual conference – WSPA has made your hotel
accommodations for the full event (Sunday‐Wednesday) and will cover the Sunday room charges only. Your district will
be billed for the remainder of the stay. This ensures that you do not have to change rooms and streamlines the process
for the hotel.
If you have not already, please let me know if you will not be attending the board meeting, conference, or if you have
any specific requests for your accommodations.
WSPA Board Meeting

Sunday, March 1, 2020
5:00 pm
Tulalip Resort and Casino

Registration is now open.
 
Upcoming Events
Bargaining Workshop

January 31, 2020 at the DoubleTree Southcenter in Tukwila.
Porter Foster Rorick has requested that we hold only a west side event this year and that we alternate years for Spokane.
Registration is now open.

 
WA Educator Career Fairs

Chris Callaham and Curtis Leonard have submitted the updated fees for 2020. The changes were minimal and designed to
make the pricing structure more uniform.
I will be promoting to all regional colleges with direct mailings,  targeted Facebook ads, Craigslist ads for job seekers,
students, etc.
I will be promoting to all districts in the state/regionally/nationwide with a direct mailing, targeted Facebook ads, etc.
Registration is now open.



 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
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

Sent time:  12/12/2019 03:12:44 PM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Cc:  Curtis M. Leonard <cml@pattersonbuchanan.com>

Subject:  WSPA Board Updates
 

 
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


From:  accountspayable@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/13/2019 12:13:18 PM

To:  stewartj@skschools.org

Subject:  Expense Reimbursements
 

This email resends information regarding ACH payments PREVIOUSLY made to your account. 
This email may repeat previous information that you may have received. 
South Kitsap School District Accounts Payable ACH expenditure reimbursements and payments will be 
deposited into your direct deposit account on December 13, 2019. 
 
Employees can view the Accounts Payable payments in Employee Access (EA) under Employee 
Information; Accounts Payable (link to EA is included in this email). 
 
Please contact Business Services if you have additional questions (360)874-7016. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Accounts Payable 
 
 
 
 
Click the link below to view your direct deposit information:  
https://www2.saas.wa-k12.net/scripts/cgiip.exe/WService=wskitsas71/seplog01.w 
========================================== 
Check Number: 192000379 
  Check Date: 12/13/2019 
      Amount:           $59.75 
 
Invoice Information 
------------------------------------------ 
 Invoice Number: WSPA Mileage 
    Description: November 22nd mileage reimbursement for WSPA training 
           Date: 11/22/2019 
         Amount:           $59.75 

---------------------------------------------------------------------
District: SOUTH KITSAP SCHOOL DISTRICT
District Web Site: www.skschools.org
State: WA
District Code: 18402

SKSD
---------------------------------------------------------------------



From:  admin@wspa.net

Sent time:  12/13/2019 10:02:12 AM

To:  admin@wspa.net

Cc:  Curtis M. Leonard <cml@pattersonbuchanan.com>

Subject:  FW: WSPA Board Updates

Attachments:  WSPA Board Committee Features.pdf    
 

Hello Board Members,
 
Another feature of our website upgrade is the opportunity to create a shared "committee page." This allows us to share
documents and messages privately as a group.
 
I have created a committee page for our Board. To access it:
 

Log into the member section of the website.
Navigate to your profile.
Under “My Features,” click Committees.
View and respond to previous messages and files.
Manage your notification preferences.

 
I currently have our board minutes posted in the committee file archives. I will share our agenda for our March 1st meeting as
soon as it is confirmed along with any supporting meeting materials.

I have also posted and attached a document introducing the committee management feature and how we may best use it for
our shared work.  
 
Thank you,
 
Jennifer

From: admin@wspa.net 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:13 PM
To: admin@wspa.net
Cc: 'Curtis M. Leonard' <cml@pattersonbuchanan.com>
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


Stay Organized & Connected with Committee Management

As a committee member, you now have access to your 

committee’s private message board and file repository.  

By accessing the committee section, you are able to 

better connect and stay abreast of the latest 

developments and initiatives.  Additionally, accessing 

the committee page is a convenient, easy-to-navigate 

way to prepare for calls and meetings.   

•	 Post messages and announcements for the committee members

•	 Browse previous discussions to catch up on recent happenings

•	 Share files and documents among the committee members

•	 Receive automated notifications about new messages and files

To get started:

1.	 Log into the member section of the website.

2.	 Navigate to your profile.

3.	 Under “My Features,” click Committees.

4.	 View and respond to previous messages and files.

5.	 Manage your notification preferences.

6.	 View other committee members and their positions.
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/13/2019 09:46:53 AM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020 - New File Upload
 

A new file named WSPA Board Representative Onboarding.pdf has been posted to the WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020
committee by Jennifer Tottenham WSPA Onboarding Presentation

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQyRXccmpeqFyUp-2Bb-2BVH8zdjiKc8sDMMS1w3ydxVPUD8AIuSXCpoBIG6CEy9kMnjHYQ-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOlrio7N3EwbOIkch7drVLgZnTO8D140XP1igU5EF7cFFqibWzPaMDHEuROibZGZ8CdkClausuTGks9xIFSSp9s8LqMX-2FKGmo4J1uWCXzos9G5zlyd0EpxX3liBOjwtMeP8JLCxYdYoHu9FQn56smStH4eHjD5g63JQWvu2UYDf8bVuN2QCxBVM7wMrKnHTx3HDqtn6LbDg1VqfnFMzcpYHXbHyi86-2FMiPeU5r0BRmz-2B08kHDpHeIhJb1t-2BFkfuFK-2FWQ-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOlrio7N3EwbOIkch7drVLgZnTO8D140XP1igU5EF7cFFqibWzPaMDHEuROibZGZ8CdkClausuTGks9xIFSSp9s8LqMX-2FKGmo4J1uWCXzos9G51plOhQA4vKbVa7jrs5VkQywqI1D0iWQCNcieaNcI93F0F2gFlzFrS1GBjFhmhKh1qiwm5tz3m0kNV9AbG0ms1R9dG70jK0t2OngB-2B-2FPoVsOqNGs-2B1LciljXtVmzDuY7DwVyv7-2Fz5vhpgmgG-2BGdcatg-3D-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/13/2019 09:46:31 AM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020 - New File Upload
 

A new file named WSPA Board Minutes_OCT 2019.pdf has been posted to the WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020
committee by Jennifer Tottenham Minutes_Board Meeting October 2019

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQx3oSm-2FmX4oAuN85-2BenOQb0RUOCWp84dflniivNU3Ib-2BD48ZMNNpUoKbBUq-2BXuOAIg-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOltkMcpaFInuhTJDyxN-2BJScLk9NbZN5wR1dHTaFABc7uurXg2sc4IjoVcGjG3T-2FCNZ1zswPSYMOkmjk84UturaBpBmiNZFjtKSpD9VU-2BL-2FqSynOwXdDsSsVMBEgh2CFBkxMbzLDMa1XXSqfrIZwPWFyS8VC4Oj9QO24cIJMeSo-2FR0fuLmKGdm8FmO8fOEgA9-2BmQmi6BTTuDzKNAJe5h-2BdPSALjsAcYlmNOMRLM0UetL1qOn9jh2Yf4pq8PzuxuQtVNQ-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOltkMcpaFInuhTJDyxN-2BJScLk9NbZN5wR1dHTaFABc7uurXg2sc4IjoVcGjG3T-2FCNZ1zswPSYMOkmjk84UturaBpBmiNZFjtKSpD9VU-2BL-2FqSyEHZN004pwLj3RYfLAtfDf2WYv9kUf06w-2FixG5JOh6FhcKcaUZ7BmN-2BmpbY-2FbzS3ifrmWdYFcD3j2fKAI8Fpvzl3zMeEFlty-2BIUhuY46AptzTBlqEdMTMCFwliKCMr-2BFPd3vkLH9AokQA6BH5LRZtEg-3D-3D


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
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlU8gFP5gBkGwpA8WT3-2BHwDbhZV-2B1g5SAAN-2BlerfDNyQlKDvvhVD16eDGwm4NZG8SJjU-2FI04Li6-2FAgTCXKUw-2BuH64eHbp43N5uyEZB4azjDdFsoFEGges-2F2-2F7NxlTP5MdmREwwa7jsLul-2Bvsq6dCc4Trr5EZKXD4A4KyiXk3Mrock8xISnllSyMam4Y0N1P9Pih6HZVB5lbyw3ZG-2FCOMlKJq1bQb96DwQ15cMFmbgszxhUZsVoeUk7avTfsXgYnWW7Q-3D-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/13/2019 09:46:08 AM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020 - New File Upload
 

A new file named MINUTES_Board Retreat JUNE 2019.xlsx has been posted to the WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020
committee by Jennifer Tottenham Board Minutes: June Retreat 2019
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/13/2019 10:02:55 AM

To:  stewartj@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020 - New File Upload
 

A new file named WSPA Board Committee Features.pdf has been posted to the WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020 committee
by Jennifer Tottenham WSPA Board Committee Page Features and Directions
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

Sent time:  12/13/2019 10:02:16 AM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020 - Welcome to the WSPA Board Committee Page
 

A new message, Welcome to the WSPA Board Committee Page, has been posted to the WSPA Board of Directors 2019-2020
committee by Jennifer Tottenham. See the message below, or login into your account to view. 

Hello Board Members, 

Another feature of our website upgrade is the opportunity to create a shared "committee page." This allows us to share documents
and messages privately. 

I have created a committee page for our Board. To access it: 

1. Log into the member section of the website.
2. Navigate to your profile.
3. Under “My Features,” click Committees.
4. View and respond to previous messages and files.
5. Manage your notification preferences.

I currently have our board minutes posted in the committee file archives. I will share our agenda for our March 1st meeting as soon
as it is confirmed along with any supporting meeting materials. 

I have also posted a document introducing the committee management feature and how we may best use it for our shared work. 

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

Sent time:  12/13/2019 07:03:13 AM

To:  holsten@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Newsletter and Upcoming Events
 

Washington School Personnel Association December 13, 2020

Website Updates

Thank you for your patience and understanding as our website is
updating to a mobile-friendly site with several new features (some
exciting, some behind the scenes) designed to make your
experience easier and more comprehensive.

Please let me know if you encounter any issues with accessing
your account, discover any broken links, or have any questions
that I may address. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me by clicking here 

I appreciate your feedback and understanding regarding any
issues that may arise during this transition.

Thank you,

Jennifer Tottenham
WSPA Program Coordinator 

Annual Conference

Registration is now open to attend WSPA Annual Conference
2020!

Tulalip Resort and Casino
Pre-conference: March 1, 2020
Conference: March 2-4, 2020

Please click here for event information and registration. We
cannot wait to see you there!

21st Century Bargaining Workshop

We invite you to join us at the 21st Century Bargaining Workshop
presented by Porter Foster Rorick LLP. This workshop will focus
on skills such as bargaining law, engineering, psychology,
mediation, district crisis bargaining operations, and union
strategies.   

In This Issue...

1. Website Updates
2. Annual Conference 
3. Bargaining Workshop
4. WA Educator Career Fair
5. Updated Job Board
6. Member Request Forum

Updated Job Board

The updated Job Board may
be found on the main menu or
under "Quick Links." 

Members may now
personalize their job postings
with district logos, additional
job information, and direct
application directions.  Please
click here to access the Job
Board 

Member Request
Forum

We will continue with our new
"Member Request Forum" for
sharing and collaborating
among our members. Post
your questions and get
answers from your colleagues
by clicking here

Calendar of Events

Please click here for our
calendar of events. 
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Please click here for event information and registration. 

WA Educator Career Fairs

Let the recruiting begin! The WA Educator Career Fair
registrations are now open: 

WA Educator Career Fair: Spokane Convention Center
March 18, 2020

WA Educator Career Fair: Tacoma Dome
March 25, 2020

 Please click here for event information and registration 
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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZLeF3qVVvyZF7qcW4wE64ReyKK-2FfkWG8JPLOwcHLNOwBR1tqBwfdCsg4FeXC2hVit_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaWMP-2Bw0HTLYShPlFPJDqT35p-2FmOOhy3gFbw0jMmE-2BCKFi47mnmNOhzFAIosT78mFmb8JkwtN1LSlnh9YDXGyB1Lpfv-2FaN8vBZ0LEaXmcy2SYfcHkjG7o8GxdeYQ8cp6UmrK7Py2oxj1NfaiTPvy-2ByQcninl9J1phChmio3zLONPVvsUoWVUwPKPWmvKKryTczkXNrN5Y4p2etmPMD9EylgVot3MF9IpL6f7-2FxtLR2k9wdISkqQ7kOcIIvQWW-2BCq5A-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZLeF3qVVvyZF7qcW4wE64ReyKK-2FfkWG8JPLOwcHLNOwABnGosEsvbngFJkizea-2BWf_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaWMP-2Bw0HTLYShPlFPJDqT35p-2FmOOhy3gFbw0jMmE-2BCKFi47mnmNOhzFAIosT78mFmb8JkwtN1LSlnh9YDXGyB1Lpfv-2FaN8vBZ0LEaXmcy2S7Z2Ae9qnpwrIOmzRWiErpMkM59nvbnuJg0XAmkmpbk9rbKWb3pQ9Dge2F6HOMQUvLmMG1996pomdQ8PxMYTsUHpUWG88hisNz7wwDxKHJk-2BZZKzr3wqC592V73mT3O203cl118mPQ6pQMBPSg2McFQ-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZLeF3qVVvyZF7qcW4wE64ReyKK-2FfkWG8JPLOwcHLNOwC9R9N-2BWZ9nzEwLdU4WhdBo_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaWMP-2Bw0HTLYShPlFPJDqT35p-2FmOOhy3gFbw0jMmE-2BCKFi47mnmNOhzFAIosT78mFmb8JkwtN1LSlnh9YDXGyB1Lpfv-2FaN8vBZ0LEaXmcy2SvptNIElzYenFkURIDfJFFJLuuN7lewQlQPmqS4e7Dhemc00igce056cP-2B5ZOVhSSjQeWNk0y6VI31-2BvIYMOS6Dl15whX5b9LjBFxGwkCKChyekg6ZNHgganOOYL9TQCzNbniVMVt-2B1-2FYfhyR-2BLVBoA-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZLeF3qVVvyZF7qcW4wE64ReyKK-2FfkWG8JPLOwcHLNOwCPtEUpqRlypbBEfoRmQnwJ_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaWMP-2Bw0HTLYShPlFPJDqT35p-2FmOOhy3gFbw0jMmE-2BCKFi47mnmNOhzFAIosT78mFmb8JkwtN1LSlnh9YDXGyB1Lpfv-2FaN8vBZ0LEaXmcy2Sh7pV3XKLwMi8AUEFYYL-2FC6FnOZxJZfVgnAFgvbbO6fQAx3ZeAhiHAkKjQ6rg-2BFF6A2g-2FBg2qpROO3DQ6RcsLeNn4Gk1ycbjcvmkeXXnwqagTFEnGiDOd2PR1zjKCZFi51JYHQ2wXFM9unONNtq2nkQ-3D-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZLeF3qVVvyZF7qcW4wE64ReyKK-2FfkWG8JPLOwcHLNOwAfCdP6yMhevn4LoOi5S-2FUh_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaWMP-2Bw0HTLYShPlFPJDqT35p-2FmOOhy3gFbw0jMmE-2BCKFi47mnmNOhzFAIosT78mFmb8JkwtN1LSlnh9YDXGyB1Lpfv-2FaN8vBZ0LEaXmcy2Sfo9trHhJcOmCxHODg0bVW4ROUBPPOogD1ludcnwL4aBtRIHiROldYBS-2BbipsW62Oj7pekR2bO-2BIrIR36zkpR5iVB8V2dwOcH3LG4RPrU3W0bDG8BnG-2BMXVMRYDxEeGV0JeL78Ty4TuW5dE28U7LYGg-3D-3D


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
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg64UANNyhKxjSzq6vuaK-2B38_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOlsk2PefuUM9ReMly-2BK6ZLuMxWjXhSAPg0JRY6z-2FpKv-2F2SYEeq0MZiHmFKRYNA5limGloCJFWthF-2FJFCIkNtOn0lob2MCWdHwDkaeRxf-2B0-2BSOwzq7HpIapPIDYAqVBXfeRGdYvh33uKr5NSvBOTYvkG77ih-2Fd5h5Gzn9siigESqbF57JIIlUrimjHkysvVLQ-2FxXBmAIg082rAOR3y5LO7eZpCk4Fbe2gxzoyI6Dj6KOWI6V-2BEK3fSu7dt5beQkHSBIQ-3D-3D


From:  admin@wspa.net

Sent time:  12/17/2019 10:00:00 AM

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

Subject:  RE: WSPA Region Mailing Lists
 

Hello Region Representatives,
 
I am testing out our new committee feature for creating region mailing lists. You may receive some test messages as I set up
the process. My apologies for the trouble, just ignore me  

Thank you,
 
Jen
 

From: admin@wspa.net 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 7:14 AM
To: Limmer, Tina M. <LimmeTM@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Tony Frascone <tfrascon@fwps.org>; Jane Stencel <stencelj@evsd.org>;
Kim Holland <KimberlyH@spokaneschools.org>; Toni L. Neidhold <TNeidhold@psd1.org>; Doug Christensen
<doug.christensen@ksd.org>; melissa.kreuder@esd112.org; Jenae N Gomes (Human Resources)
<Jenae.Gomes@evergreenps.org>; Dorman, Stacia L. <DormaSL@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; Salyer, Sara J.
<SalyerSJ@puyallup.k12.wa.us>; stewartj@skschools.org; Jensen, Vivian <jensenv@skschools.org>; Kovacs, Debra D.
<DKovacs@everettsd.org>; Darrell Heisler <dheisler@swsd101.org>
Subject: WSPA Region Mailing Lists
 
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

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:58 AM

To:  finnie@skschools.org

Subject:  Region 5 Membership - New File Upload
 

A new file named WSPA Committee Features.pdf has been posted to the Region 5 Membership committee by Jennifer Tottenham
WSPA Committee Features

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQycb10eu31TVWOBEr2Z5iD6AXnKAiVzDifk-2FWA2-2BW21m2gjGkVKhawu6gEiPDN3odg-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PVY-2BqFeOYDI5wxWz-2BPXsw1bm-2FS3zcKWaMe1CqLuyOZkOeeELbb1X3kgMY7Yf8Up55Tnkc5AhomGEyg48hR8Cv2hsGujuF-2F8nAP57mk2ZMUkyLDHqqjPHg3VwUOgtuH6F0V1tkpU7VpaJLyWRksvV7PGffF8hP47232BWKnbPqBMsfq4j9jieJMjvHS-2F-2FvCRsJidStqQE-2Bwd9vg2nAHXMmOtcO46afsGU23hm6nWnmhCezmaHbqHw6aAkCy0Fed4jzLOOM-2FQzCemEryz4KRfMOf4-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PVY-2BqFeOYDI5wxWz-2BPXsw1bm-2FS3zcKWaMe1CqLuyOZkOeeELbb1X3kgMY7Yf8Up55Tnkc5AhomGEyg48hR8Cv2hsGujuF-2F8nAP57mk2ZMUky8v9TL4Iak8EsbmHtr796zNDgwp-2BZ7tThFxBFaotj2y8H0CfJ-2FZjnQbuXln6kZ07gkJp3yk7uPPEdStkMHI5prcCFCE-2Bm4MiiZIdsoi5C6NtPn5vcIcW2sBzCICfz-2FqjEN5n3D2vRiDaRratTtSauUdXuqLId44jtFXV4HDq0dLA-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:40:06 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ8-2Ftei22dsTwLZJ28T4jhe1KKSh1N2rvv-2FlRB1ydsLRhL17nnGfK-2FYyZNR7s0j-2FJMg-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PWJVT2dT3Xo3dHqKFKyZWulJMubXDR3-2BuFodWeNp8aRYO4WkKMSM1os4bvT2ZLC7umb3rBxns3TU6dG5RFhUBNjDpRn-2Ftl2VjfbaJ5dkxHkz-2FXcLhpqhmVvzR4nuK-2B5LhgGdsO1ggaPIpHvGZqkuw0v3yCYt7AhIOEPAkO2Ey0fuWF4bCBvyzd5ythR-2BjSErAYdXvuQsxgNMtFmY2Zk5nuk-2B6VJlQn1x8T6UIMF78zokY-2F6k7DdPqVlygSbC408bvsByCpqyc5mtF30M2GqLddY-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PWJVT2dT3Xo3dHqKFKyZWulJMubXDR3-2BuFodWeNp8aRYO4WkKMSM1os4bvT2ZLC7umb3rBxns3TU6dG5RFhUBNjDpRn-2Ftl2VjfbaJ5dkxHkzI1h2HXt5Ex1IYQNVhcq7AhYQkQBI9vxAAbmPVelEQadtZEmJQ8o6x2kzfV8sz1lJoQVo0G6MYA1-2Bo7dPBtc4L47icF0sbpwFuoQfIQAB6u0BOptP586-2B9rk52-2BbCvBhRkGPjUNA2flnO7j1K8rJ9b3lkqUrEmJgb1vtYYJg7St8-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:40:03 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ-2B8DxzYVaaqpI7Xop9iaZw8TqRO85STlYVm8u-2FpM4EK1ZObbBiwNxKLU-2BnNYx4j0Sg-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOlp5W51w4B9RrMoKNuM2gZ5Hth9T5RSkd4ZzyRTJn934-2Fh603vuywO6CSOD1MitDUhpKNBViwVB-2FKwO8B545HPdwenPtx66C60TL8LbUJW11bB1U8SPSB34nlE0Z4PK76d4kUEryWXi7NpfEpG-2FJad8Ww45sDuFSweAjU65n2aMVmMU-2BVYPVT-2Bhr7l-2BmFGQXN7djH0Lx2aIMMR4AafpiXd175tKcsio7OxoiYgcvhMtv0G0-2F3HyDHE8o4vWttXFX3bJE9Q8pI6JOLPJuS3Q3sDD8-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOlp5W51w4B9RrMoKNuM2gZ5Hth9T5RSkd4ZzyRTJn934-2Fh603vuywO6CSOD1MitDUhpKNBViwVB-2FKwO8B545HPdwenPtx66C60TL8LbUJW11bXaSX-2Bj4X4NaOMxqQP-2F-2BR4E2YdKnS2-2FrXgr-2F4gFwcxNAKyI-2FK6StMFAqzwGR7wimpB54fAoBWYYFuNkjZzcFnIJvRDMP4rBfEINz7hJxGYsE3EwhX1DzhLwzQc27szEH8iaHNI-2FIyKADkXjZhEBwNeTe0brYm-2BJn3qXBL3nn8bKI-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:56 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQxsVwXbdhf9zZo70qx8WfbKSZA-2BLh67PESwmQGEZjmwtOpZWmmhFCti4iT29304tuA-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvPnFqlSHPOckslJ4CLkSPv7Gnth0-2Bue3ET0e7Q4Xd8yBaKovYB0vgSDCDlfeU-2FK1K-2FIlCDx79oqTI4k7XN6NBfHC-2F7et99XswaR83afzY1OP3b7IUvqNqrw1mRMTWp6siCVLdIe0yzA8O9i3PjVY0xcgCNZnraJmJuf3Su8GBBoyyHedE3pg766FJN2LQk066tfGFhLwutsU-2BRKR7FGvrYSZeLy718ysDNeR58dcEl8AjB3d9lU-2BL0wHCTDUcAzYdUeZgL96E5KoQoh7Yy6Ij7Q-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvPnFqlSHPOckslJ4CLkSPv7Gnth0-2Bue3ET0e7Q4Xd8yBaKovYB0vgSDCDlfeU-2FK1K-2FIlCDx79oqTI4k7XN6NBfHC-2F7et99XswaR83afzY1OPb9b2-2BnfJNTgcMmoheeGKRI4qf3ymiJw0-2BTNZx9J3auTPFR2z5fhHQMo4z0Fp0gKC6yW98-2FUJsEwhjKEVpcwJhu2r-2BvVatUKuqRsyR1DlFH7FIJ8z5ITDbjaHuSRHfKISZ05tNOCgL1cy631MqxPB34goaeLOOihva0DYNSrfyAQ-3D


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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ8GNUFzYgozF-2BsF3O8QQC0orcmFTqwe8a4vJ0reRbbDo7za1aq0HiyhdCfJEJJsn2w-3D-3D_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFBiCvocfYTZk3uYn6BbIT-2FIJsdpQGDycf32UxcgSnAYz-2Bib2fIkLI0m04s4j-2BmfNRObRAkELMlZZDgmKI-2BGi1V1xpyEbw9hx7gibRC6pGxs-2BYlyj6S3LV2UzlKZcCR9zrH6drdMtUe4tWRCOzIVxty5y9HAGdYvKwSdcKPeYTutxbmulT5Xpe-2F3amQX4e-2FNZwCmFiKSAVnva9nw4F-2B76WrCDFpVd-2FBdGFFvsiFqW9wrH8usTH6ReTOLfmfFC4Z07R2e2LXbzx5g9JMZ-2FKv6ZCu8-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFBiCvocfYTZk3uYn6BbIT-2FIJsdpQGDycf32UxcgSnAYz-2Bib2fIkLI0m04s4j-2BmfNRObRAkELMlZZDgmKI-2BGi1V1xpyEbw9hx7gibRC6pGxs-2BqDDY3Vh4dbM8MSQlBwYY0xHGaKsQilfcNmb-2B-2FGgmxIkS0BCXv-2FADvyhiRbbd8obr9abf9BaztF9DKtvfVt5QKP2mkVzwsBfAEdVNx0DnJZpUkOUhyiK8Zi0DMNo5g-2B3GfFJysplXJ-2Btiv1tqHFdG83sxgQ-2FcPPvzvW6DU-2F6pd20-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:40:09 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ4SJUqsTL-2BBfBagtvzMotuZNDU69xKin72VWdHz9jh-2Bk5rBc6LsZ-2FLTy71XG1qPHSw-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaF2O3oAxPpcOOcYfb9H22SVroVUD6Pw5TK3m9AVYFD8ealvnjnWj4GhcYZq-2FYLEfqZjVmS0TgLe5uXXHxRfDPe9Hh-2FSPttZhImQaPPREMfpdZF8SPDtVotCMrj1hbchNWLhWcUkW5LVP7v2Js8fck0gtX8ijOchWo4tl5IWQlIPjW8U0rHQCAISqqrfwVPBwtY8FmlqW6SRy-2BR57yAgMKkeXTL9kUO-2B5Dv08fgT22AE6HhkgTPoJUT-2B0Pqeci7Wm6JnXgBq13UHRTd4AS8eAhI-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlaF2O3oAxPpcOOcYfb9H22SVroVUD6Pw5TK3m9AVYFD8ealvnjnWj4GhcYZq-2FYLEfqZjVmS0TgLe5uXXHxRfDPe9Hh-2FSPttZhImQaPPREMfpo-2BP8SNYQKaitLKJUMRcs98XE5JAR6JqcBYu-2F4Z0unRXUM9G-2BhDjw1n4Ud9kJ-2F4U13Tx417YkHxch5cLi0HrqCqiBHt6EFsCMpGC2SIRFJA-2BMy-2FJaBFlYJqJyDHp2gsStMSuCkwHN6InAl-2BsxG3EXmUkKHVHUGGtNEfOpbeQR-2BkY-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:53 AM

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
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnTNDUUOepjJlhND6GogtpW-2BB-2FwapvR1ioMeA8L9K2jFujcqjSgL0ht2O6qbPrgKkVoCI7Q45kB20xHKKp-2B3yOcsqWv9u4v8IbJggLnr9h7iRF0bXZ0h-2BisHHqdiPbM7ktCL1yuKRSz5R36tXxHnVO5rTbF8moQkuTfjrvg10xEf5MGPDBEn1fPa3ccstjb6n3M3FjUZnmR63sY-2F47rkhwMrSgfk0Tm1SanDeTSTFfMt1FOXRarIKY1kzQU-2BeRQ3ek3dvZwfE3aeMhj0hHoO4-2F8g-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:36 AM

To:  finnie@skschools.org

Subject:  Region 5 Membership - WSPA Region 5 Announcement
 

A new message, WSPA Region 5 Announcement , has been posted to the Region 5 Membership committee by Jennifer
Tottenham. See the message below, or login into your account to view. 

Hello Region 5 WSPA members,

Another feature of our website upgrade is the opportunity to create a shared "committee page." This allows us to share documents
and messages privately as a group.

I have created a committee page for Region 5 WSPA Members. To access it:

• Log into the member section of the website.
• Navigate to your profile.
• Under “My Features,” click Committees.
• View and respond to previous messages and files.
• Manage your notification preferences.

I have also posted a document to the committee page introducing the committee management feature and how we may best use it
for our shared work.

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ8q6WxRPVQ-2Ffc3OukAihaGYtqdkofj1t6gZLZ6UXEBo6xxTvxmqxv8h6BuAAGjzzjA-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PWvBXscDV75PmuV5VZN-2B7Nh46WNiok2JUq1OwfVdmzEfdUq0wz3Zw5GgPV59ASAWeJnUw2II5fhHBRqtTBt9GlEOYjQ66qAGJllaBYlON06tM9z0iQb4VpoFLbVAK0ZLvIrdgfqh3f-2BArMhIDCU-2FHnV4lbkrkF8ReJYmJu3ddGRKqdRvL0774vCacSHPJFQGZ7XIvpRP8Dq7Dr5FbS6gD8gar73Gr1-2FrTdp3At2azUmTM-2FNz6p1MqDHc75v7SahjmZerYVkUit1BlfCflcA-2BgT8-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PWvBXscDV75PmuV5VZN-2B7Nh46WNiok2JUq1OwfVdmzEfdUq0wz3Zw5GgPV59ASAWeJnUw2II5fhHBRqtTBt9GlEOYjQ66qAGJllaBYlON06tnR4fA-2F2Ajv9EJpj6ZkWmIxq3G03BDk8JN2GH5C3x08kNSjb1jztQa5GXQgRYR5nC-2FJYHUjcZNeRm-2FcQdjAg5EKFwqYP8Xfcw6Fa7j7MkfijCLbhqL1BtNjFE3i4E1woM6vdi9L2bNanKC8MzWEK63kh4zVAU9dvgNobsNdRrRrc-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:38 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQzhk6MVtps-2B8BLN9vLfQbeJbd5DQX0N0aJCip1wXYgA-2BWSBIQANTIknvruOJVo0WQA-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlRiLGNa9HR-2FHvn8bQIszCMjua5GEGYyKWSyfP9Dfqc1jWzYBRnfNt0Ylq0qrZdYSfT4LBn7glokSrp-2B5ofcrDQS21daS2oE6Pum4-2BbZfgaI9tieGLlOT-2BaYZnvyWlth38H4jzCsIamRerUTnVDpMJ-2BUxsf8HrG2zii6FCqUhZ5vGXpUJ43VW3-2BbNh1E6YJoyVFBShSsw0U8itp83kLXy-2FaDaWGiDHQIEL51D-2FYhVj7Kr23MlXnv8Qz-2FG3UQfZzXH4rNRluw8L6IRKR21j1TY54Q-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlRiLGNa9HR-2FHvn8bQIszCMjua5GEGYyKWSyfP9Dfqc1jWzYBRnfNt0Ylq0qrZdYSfT4LBn7glokSrp-2B5ofcrDQS21daS2oE6Pum4-2BbZfgaI9iqU5jVGf5FIPu-2BXIkRSsEl-2BNxbuCUa-2F-2BRXpQ9zbTczad88QehuVQA8HnRu0QXXVl7Eo0d6fgWlFe3-2BZnt-2BjarP4DYaA9zVvDBRvOpdjnwFnq50-2Bmfyz1ikkcxgogQMN56uPLhbGU2glsBQcn3oc7BSDqIhUh3SbtuKrnOpvWu94-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:26 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQy3jgASwFIeNU3fIjvZIjjyzTXB5vgKWsSf3MY-2FDgNgTo0OlUEPsxxzn2tmIgwP2hA-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvFFJEI7b5xJPLcQ0oFf0mVRfFZtsb50YQhtypoLEAcIDrgifr2MmX-2F9TmDS3praxFJhCAIF9HxK7zCcLthyK-2F-2Fo1EnJ-2BWpM9Ma9D0blCI96V9TSAJQjE7K4celcyqhszAt08xKxFxZWchHtrfzOpVBa0IRErBzQPjEjnrLvSYQ2-2Ff1oqIbfz4pbP40sbIHrVku4qCkiS7VomJlU8ep3XxVmNg0kvLXYG52u4RSQuxjeSQNS4-2FouSuJMnsu8d-2FVc2hqb7JMUYt656pe85QGhy3sM-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvFFJEI7b5xJPLcQ0oFf0mVRfFZtsb50YQhtypoLEAcIDrgifr2MmX-2F9TmDS3praxFJhCAIF9HxK7zCcLthyK-2F-2Fo1EnJ-2BWpM9Ma9D0blCI96Vo8VbO5rRZd4T9KimtJu9GNbAgki-2BKZsktUraVTQBsuB44pBuIj-2FOmbJZqo441D-2Fhot4fDnfOR7H2aDH0ktZy1rlvZlfRH2aRDW8yD-2BGAFqa69f3suSLcLGXeREHqnmcjFFNaheqNxVgWobYsOUJ1c1EqJa7-2B3c9gv37kdce1lzA-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:28 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ-2B5KDTModXak-2Btm51aDEmEvdGTjiqj6-2BjYbStgB06t1xnRxeAmeAegL5NUjXxoAJPw-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PSHcbTDBQmrAMx-2FiXES-2F880iYXu9kIjdGkvZkNxGGCU1lQKzCOcnPlNFturUlKX381n2O-2Bj-2B9kDoDlhmLhIc9H6ZlTpolc6p7e-2BoaUqjR-2FVzN-2FnZeGzbV0pP5JrIAtZP6MMzXcU0KhTtS06uwAbRBiAtc6wJybMMQaamezyQcUBU8Hf1-2BK1k0XNZG3KDT-2BKt-2FHS84Tbi0gcmJKBM2O-2F8g1SACbrbYsnHhUf6bn1KdkG7aRjTVIofFSly-2Bkj1jSGxGDbsR-2BTzwCg-2B6e867XMgez0-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PSHcbTDBQmrAMx-2FiXES-2F880iYXu9kIjdGkvZkNxGGCU1lQKzCOcnPlNFturUlKX381n2O-2Bj-2B9kDoDlhmLhIc9H6ZlTpolc6p7e-2BoaUqjR-2FVzovCnug3-2BXOBnclYTnoqB8s0k4FQM6-2Bzq4c18BwvO5bNg4ttRdfrfEbalxPQsQPsdA3cp-2Bdx8Q0iqlMkkMpdesoG4H3-2F2vNI2kScon99ODQSHn1kpUG7-2F-2BgJ6DUfskkURItQUSDaZ-2BYlj611K-2BxeAB-2FVBbcUoH3tLD41b3CqpQR4-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:23 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ7HHaej4JjrPfCfroGLokvUCLwOdBONtp6EqIA2C1bBydI7wwPzx5eAkz4FQ8zvAtw-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnaREiEXDTjADQr3ThvdRLEcyQzYXR78mMOlX6AL0-2FIFmYfmx6m64xxV623tue8jGls485tsNDdeK7O8sCd4aHH9xzVB1FQruXWRhXbnJ5PgGYHWzrD-2BNdSiV5zP89UNWC6ZMBknnj3xcxmKy0cZfKbV7ZOpNpjskkrP-2F5Me7AOA1D2sXzG43w67Wvx32TTqFs5Cfg7c0iEVbS8PE0S1naQlYwkbjIRulafiBM7V73pdYmQAuT0fA-2FEZAXtagr5RHANnCTZQXJwo1wDXwzkp8Bt4-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnaREiEXDTjADQr3ThvdRLEcyQzYXR78mMOlX6AL0-2FIFmYfmx6m64xxV623tue8jGls485tsNDdeK7O8sCd4aHH9xzVB1FQruXWRhXbnJ5PgGucAYZACejIZVG-2FH8vLQiWQTTJYa28H0dEmxRTZHfAWHIVlgVtC-2Fu054IgJug8k-2F-2F7IbB4TByePK6PpPne0uT0ZAtxTlkLQZNtVd4-2FUsl6V6BuwBLV-2BhAY3WtvqpednMYldfvdooLje1QGSET33bkP-2FOjFZJASKIZg8NW1o-2FJl6I-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:32 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ-2BAailtQpOjLSt6ODsqdrjK-2Fm6GlMDTOBD19f1RmZC9SWu7kVAsYA-2BKmMNPi07cxoQ-3D-3D_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFOJBgNEsh2QvWjVes2L1TJy0LFSfXUWV1wimk1MmRHvUQzULDHZffYWTkvFtgmMcWDg-2BGIA0eR-2FbWFc4tvSxMVy8ZyGMArN8S4DyElIyJJ4UJ9ou5mueBFhw-2Fx3-2BBBv28Z0d-2BAkSdKAS-2F0p9JrAQP6NYzZzkhxr1We9cWjkdUgnYcfko1-2FT0cDdvOtRjsES5z2mgRiJqNXaPc71czd5YRFSoODgclWtpDk2JGGlsJsfjVZwXxeadIZmwKRnu7drkwU28H2Y6-2B8TMYjFqDnEuhCk-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFOJBgNEsh2QvWjVes2L1TJy0LFSfXUWV1wimk1MmRHvUQzULDHZffYWTkvFtgmMcWDg-2BGIA0eR-2FbWFc4tvSxMVy8ZyGMArN8S4DyElIyJJ4Uy2KwnWG2TlyAXUDXPwPmvjQABZpT0sKg6S3siucFfLo7ocwkls9jWPEhoY-2FE9s1JcsIDPd03ac0K05M7fVxBq0x7jtRd2-2F8DwpHbw2Nx-2FbGZImV6ZbwEwDQU2zvuo8Fwo61dxogk2d-2FfLcDwXO3wtPsnUbvmXn4Jd8rL9wt-2FyRc-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:39:33 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQyMUjs-2F54Kf1X7LtkKAV46VGXi1kPs06DCwq77fVK5cbxdQ0zs6NB8W5LM8XLOQ-2Bzg-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOligvrqQcCCNzZuZQXTk7OdAErbYnc2sVA5DyCJ-2FWumWepDUwVkQQiF0dqUmXFJQM7x7lM3n-2FaeIreb-2FxeYBc10P-2BjoySNdOKR-2BthYMA8Fw7eSSg1QooPxTYQGsEWp8qvCpff1GiA5fKlQ3148YE-2BqoKLWBxSoG6iRyaRsX-2FIU-2BvSUn9X-2B9owV-2BjP21XqjFjY0i-2FIyoWdOndLF6KGmtA6FnPLfYs113FLh2ReBWwRZpzJFC-2FqE-2F0vyHR950QoC7gn1a07kJO1KZ-2FE5W-2FZ-2BvwX6Ig-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOligvrqQcCCNzZuZQXTk7OdAErbYnc2sVA5DyCJ-2FWumWepDUwVkQQiF0dqUmXFJQM7x7lM3n-2FaeIreb-2FxeYBc10P-2BjoySNdOKR-2BthYMA8Fw7e3Y0XzLg6L4ILM9MLD0n4zas6anUwgYxeqWsq809-2FQDkxE926aBYT4eNJ-2Bri1SNfqzNTVr4uReo02KXLW6pHL4zomSSL4UT7piiAw8juzu6XnCSPn7s0tMP4F0gbGocD4AKLlDBdWT2BfQAo-2BVLgVHwKCRz7pvz1tJj7Yxww03Lg-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:43:12 AM

To:  stewartj@skschools.org

Subject:  Region 6 Membership - New File Upload
 

A new file named WSPA Committee Features.pdf has been posted to the Region 6 Membership committee by Jennifer Tottenham
WSPA Committee Features

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ3bZYdIQm2GJTeWxMZ-2B868RHx1n803lDG4qDDyVRsRF0gG6ndDUIA2zZg-2BQ5-2F3hUOw-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlcujeX6MB-2FWYNJTnrhtsk89gFn8AvLoWNAijj-2BeguvDIaWLtjIKdlwSCT3G-2Big4R27HkWJpco010rikiIOXlmk35CcFwZjDvQLXJrZBe8MrjbGHMx16cev5MB-2BrCTJakV7UuS4-2FoIvJAyzkXItUyGb808JeCN1VVJgVdMh4Oq4HXTrXEAzieAUl4wtPxE6QhII7YCB7qNZ6-2Fw33ynC-2FjTdKSa7g1MULjaDYZxqkouSLMciuj-2F2VXPP6HVuOyWXDMIYy86WTvQACac7II6aSYJRE-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlcujeX6MB-2FWYNJTnrhtsk89gFn8AvLoWNAijj-2BeguvDIaWLtjIKdlwSCT3G-2Big4R27HkWJpco010rikiIOXlmk35CcFwZjDvQLXJrZBe8MrjB5Ljq6sc0xmgn2Iqv5P5hRqbbrr2pnxbHYO-2BDJZZIRmmj7VavmZOLM6sW9CmDmMKUQk8fNePPx1VpeDSJTlzC-2BCj06a-2Fz3aUBszhvxqBE6rbHZ-2BmTzk08VwXeg69A7G-2BVIk6fbVynAEIFV0gnhfxCONo4LNPdDh4lomrv7zNtbs-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:43:05 AM

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
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ75B-2BWX-2FdjpInmWHYXtc1dxJHimvUp3EO-2BBsvaijWKkW-2F-2BYXftMMyFpHirbQUuzdhw-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOloO7Rs1jCu03xNbuOnn98lyRs3X-2F-2FliV2kxE1mi5WQQZipMoshLLiQuIsVL0KcYq5tsiWFbFjao1Dw6XQW1MdzcIrXlLZSrq9eUm-2BpENBxbuVy9RBbNmvBcqo4k3rcNWLQK1ItdeqqHmYR-2F7JZOT0-2FjgjrkR-2BUJbkiT0GU76PxK37lt4lNHa8lomsHGn2ansNNyZRmzXRoGRQMt5jNweWxBG8-2FD0Zm5IZSKBOEPSOpf3jjtxADtpOp4pxaVYF4sjKk5y7BzlZh6tFj8kT5gBjBo-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOloO7Rs1jCu03xNbuOnn98lyRs3X-2F-2FliV2kxE1mi5WQQZipMoshLLiQuIsVL0KcYq5tsiWFbFjao1Dw6XQW1MdzcIrXlLZSrq9eUm-2BpENBxbuziFDGaG53UjNqQlXpiET4bJ2CFzMdTVcYTtA3N9SYkkCtLFMkeUESGlqoVZX9sSc7Lx8G4hGnjEJmX2m-2BVadSgaHDW77yq86R3U-2FWgOAgZ6S2EGVXJbfAFl-2FHJw0zi8cAvS6VR75y3OdSHj0Sa6-2Fb4Vi9mIdiOFti-2BdFf2gt4lU-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:43:00 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ36pYG0sWIVzh5uOky3Y1px4iFaWglyA1GyXx35ybXpepP0waPfadraMGCOB7MREGA-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PSpjo2oYTapFxpCIBQOTNj1H1cNKb6ep6K2NrTFFMB4nIY00AUhTbGeOCgBCvOGHKn-2FFwFarGIeCTvtrzRlLYYzBuJ3IscXuuY6PNuiplAAev5pZWd-2Blp1MwlZhVmicyYmiB468cdMDdEuVPVloV-2Fwtudt6QG31Z8AG-2BJ3wOe-2F0QVBZjhfyEWLX21TDu7lGyKBgbAvx-2Bh08C1-2BomWhpyj9RE6wHIEsUPdKGRgmBxPa3rC7KK0DdudBCBVNJJSjlnXixqMnx-2BHpbhUJSLNfHuy-2FQ-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PSpjo2oYTapFxpCIBQOTNj1H1cNKb6ep6K2NrTFFMB4nIY00AUhTbGeOCgBCvOGHKn-2FFwFarGIeCTvtrzRlLYYzBuJ3IscXuuY6PNuiplAAesGg-2Fuzvn-2B-2F-2FZitVodvABo7hPsoG2p85mykgDLwV9yhjPA8quoAG1X5Im-2BIaUr7YSdoc89qy-2FiwOismsdRHIpnUac5sBSbEBjBz86NRqVnSZ0va4FCbIRGMUNzuvfB1WlEmMglT-2F14HcxqRGU4MT26Tunem3oWdTDnElPhIaV4d8-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:53 AM

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
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDneM3gl6CArhJnJnLKc37DTXo2L9L7yvbpOoKglpwlWVN21VueeA8rnRmPFIpZ2P8PKQX4-2F3FTVxzpxjsRT4GqPljeMxkQFCkH0M3EI02VfCIFXRBae6lq84FvQVhw8uO1yfDOrl01jujs5W7aYiSFsstYgZ05w09WepGxBD0hTaKK7IN8sVHLX2eLItzxB61i-2BpYCHRDxaOSpe7MW8dCGoyruhCQSAf5aNjmbCNzBrOqpd0Llx-2BZL-2F1RifAjhkUVeQf2UF3jQ3uFcqezQgmZhso-3D


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

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:56 AM

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

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:43:09 AM

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

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:30 AM

To:  monaglej@skschools.org

Subject:  Region 6 Membership - WSPA Region 6 Announcement
 

A new message, WSPA Region 6 Announcement, has been posted to the Region 6 Membership committee by Jennifer Tottenham.
See the message below, or login into your account to view. 

Hello Region 6 WSPA members,

Another feature of our website upgrade is the opportunity to create a shared "committee page." This allows us to share documents
and messages privately as a group.

I have created a committee page for Region 6 WSPA Members. To access it:

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
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFLbnijhszTyYEMIz-2FzeNggyFxT3MVqMfe0bQ1cKqWHo1To-2BCejyRLhQewk-2BhX2LWDazhUR-2F2ieAIqR9v3hHxcbEw-2FBIqcdms1brcjBg6oXMQ56YWfmOIc-2Fglc1z2kPGXGloeijxYiw6ipl6pTii-2FKEXs7AXgcY-2BRyaa9NppqbTKsKH0Oe9hf-2BO6nrGBw1sFco6oB73Mp-2FQeEJhIbCjIkKYubGU6BH9lUPNwehfnBrMOJrkTP-2F-2BAwuHM9BWpVXtqwc5zvaEB57mUms3GKh7oqB2U-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:21 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ6wgP74nDZcSVGbR8hJrZsj5PCgkJTNPOnysMsLYNSJ7tdNCeXmNFkRfL1TLvEEFgw-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvGiG4flTHK1HT-2FyJN1TFTFSijRXgJEiQKDmFxd7hHbzddgeTNJxHgqftHQC62pNH5UH6br7iU0pk0DAe6sNDbQcOK-2Fp2SxvQWFOUj1HCMGL5KuisjP56EcM05ERjKbTJyVs78B8Bc1886ttoNjpraL5YoQWtYhNncRzq6UAWuxcp2o-2BsiRdKPJXwpZ-2BlIo03kA3Gu2fAYwrv1O2TUHUB9eHpPRbVPKWwd8knaHqGMod8UMrvRE5NHjaWfqY7hsBL0AACJ4qtEbX9GT1d5qUNzHc-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_cBF5CzpWSzckjckMPh1XLpwe5chnUc-2FHPzGmx-2B2XXPT8X7B5nRycuRNeNQFOFfAKMwMPzEyIviFMmuD8fOfYvGiG4flTHK1HT-2FyJN1TFTFSijRXgJEiQKDmFxd7hHbzddgeTNJxHgqftHQC62pNH5UH6br7iU0pk0DAe6sNDbQcOK-2Fp2SxvQWFOUj1HCMGL58ySH3qa8vUHXhlNsCCS9UHI1Zm1-2Bv68FPmSQI-2B6-2F4PFVxHD3CshLkCcmMxW99qmKxhphLmyZ0gzIO8YGKVCI5qV0FQUDFI-2BtPDQahf5NWB4xLn8cDuQAxbp4aD7f2GuIG2ZL5IUYtpinwJOUVIN8vvECi6dChONZ-2Fl3YxgNhf38-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:34 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ0HmskWQNFNlpY9NXx-2FhZxt-2FVAvtAJoxgEzyEJ4216KmxBHhSDWCKaM6XLtDk-2Bec7w-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PVH93AZjoBlVBaP9F3Zho9JrgAJxymqTqN08THjTPzXyRnnMVsxlzmmaxfkpusXiKXrxN5AdF-2FYvgl-2B64BEcDDfhqIm09nU5mG4PhSAFpnIE79bm26mjnieCBef9BelG6ps6hw5RTHP3UsHR60uFQf0Uuw-2FI2io2ZV8qFIP8X7-2Fd6KbamK6rbiEMnxUJ3k9dmbhWqJ8MvhWTUPGAUhCuAwoFf-2FC1iFyMr9d6qVoQwGhw2gZsF04Sxxg9eXV-2FleQ39G4gBzIAB-2BoXbAloLf34zxw-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PVH93AZjoBlVBaP9F3Zho9JrgAJxymqTqN08THjTPzXyRnnMVsxlzmmaxfkpusXiKXrxN5AdF-2FYvgl-2B64BEcDDfhqIm09nU5mG4PhSAFpnIEFXtGvIq3jA4bhFiPigdjUctIZH0968klAmNerezj0a1m8Q6k298EZ6JMg6VB9hUh9-2FuOp3-2BZIp5uHkV7JFtx4E8-2BbncW7vLqB8Ss-2BkjNWT9o-2F6R5R48TrSlmR-2FmEXHlTcC-2BzJuujQt3Cc3atEGXN9bWhim2ZgRgdIvBERdMtlV8-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:25 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ1OqguXdRkY1R9dS6j5s6xo4IyEhQvI0bjLdI7OZ1nWA2NBeJpuL2PLlB-2BE2gi-2FaEg-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PR6rmc1U7mnMbASe3G0c4x3mdtFLz5-2F9F7G-2Fk-2FHBPoESBmc0gIVMYPxipRwthTDjoV6g4hOuHZ68LWg0dZ1Kd8rNEX1Se8isVW75kI8-2B99pXn3RdLFqvE8P2ip5BuqGTRJbAc1h4V3-2BdPgkD-2Fn6Dug9rUpErxeFSS-2FKYZuy5Hnrv4wD52U-2B0AKJksz7mzXrJJEDNm8xUz4kWTnykp2ruXjTMoh5RtStlTSVMlCmcUnPtE8qBK44j5nCN4hpkUy57Gt-2B428D7evrLkxHTEOytdSs-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_vlAsYe8fEpdUvAKMNc6u0r-2FEyaPa6EGFWmRqKEtLJd0554kX4DCADEuXxPbr0HmIqI5BqS99gxxfijDriJX8PR6rmc1U7mnMbASe3G0c4x3mdtFLz5-2F9F7G-2Fk-2FHBPoESBmc0gIVMYPxipRwthTDjoV6g4hOuHZ68LWg0dZ1Kd8rNEX1Se8isVW75kI8-2B99pXzcRDpbY-2BnEqouVNhKoKtrJZvRK-2BC2ltyP-2FvZ0aRZ-2BJ0v5OgwHiP7QG7tiiDjSItadJvgQs8PXtAohm1eAz3ulZ44JGNPJ6D1Bw6d9wo4yit0vcWi33dbbxqbWsR5Wfyln2OrxKJWqbfTmzXY1xIlPxdrn9xgZUeH1E46RhgQnP8-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:17 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ6ftETRMtQbH3xrxOOdzZGhrYgkd1Fi4Xm7Sejbm23ostcG-2BWRdNFIoYh5ljClqpKg-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnV3tfFvY1Ww5DTqN7BVp2a5pe0HuWI8q6Z-2FwoePzcr0Eoh4L62FJ66-2B6Tt3kohSAweDbBLzf8NEWmgOj-2FLnPu6LcgSg6iq7Ohq8LB4DeN-2BjlEM-2B8J64vlesYODiq2U5RFUQt0QAkdTNV-2FE1AIqvIpSapaNu0BIQYv-2FBa4avYCG9Gp0NsYVM5jWI8Sl315Oab86dkZWx0HatBTZBmJzgHutUKKj7lKfH2TJrlNXh-2BPoqhNHbQAvCkWza-2BLOhs6i-2B7qcHAsS90-2FC09eck16CKBydA-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnV3tfFvY1Ww5DTqN7BVp2a5pe0HuWI8q6Z-2FwoePzcr0Eoh4L62FJ66-2B6Tt3kohSAweDbBLzf8NEWmgOj-2FLnPu6LcgSg6iq7Ohq8LB4DeN-2BjlRHDbB3v9g8i8yS7JuG-2BTxsNm9jSr5HV45qZycZ8L-2FGUSrNlkZgLjYPLzbq-2FZjIOQFTgZqSOm2U-2B8IHaPBKhwUDysxRYIsWZHCV3-2BY7bOZd-2BIhXfD-2F0kBBVQQpxJ5xlrMf-2BYIAl1nEorAkFuupvgB-2Fi1vWcZPMH-2Bo5PZuxdsev2E-3D


From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/17/2019 11:42:37 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQ4vScUwjg2zoWVzQHsRv1aqbnoTFPK8H8AFCmoGKaVFqFnktsq-2FYNVZNqczA-2Fcjl-2Fg-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlQbURcNr6D03xJN0OtSymWrzTRwJeGxgbAHXU-2FQJpJ8j33T1Ovp35wyJFQIlrre7WpyZd6FulbJuGvDCK739qCjX5jDO7lekatDzrMICYa8HxFvk775OZFChuXqjqX-2B6ryjcUPfeKTojBUdy0e-2BNpCf-2Fww9xMjznMoCFkykrnfAI-2B9au06UWC9oKPmJanxvDN4pUKi2-2BSw40lt6YmG1q8T19BVVQlyCerq0qTjWMlClM29ghI6814TzrvwacoutO4cs5ES1d-2F2W3r2ew-2FLW7lwI-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlQbURcNr6D03xJN0OtSymWrzTRwJeGxgbAHXU-2FQJpJ8j33T1Ovp35wyJFQIlrre7WpyZd6FulbJuGvDCK739qCjX5jDO7lekatDzrMICYa8Hii8jkIA881GpWk2Z-2FkPQ0-2BwHrNOX4SNKJiD-2B9eqNoLTHmseBw6xu-2Fi2kBrpqajYrjGbUQ9L-2BI-2BeLZTWR7d3VJj-2BrFeDT0-2B0GxxcqKak9uUCvieeafeNaDO9H-2B47pr5JF9jho2sXQoWsqkwhBnxrEnhfl8HGnlvfUDgVSpb4fd2s-3D


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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQzr42nxBBX6qNLX0-2Fdzl4K13QR8uXDrJlT5gcS-2BViMzBhbbknBl7lekdIF5FE3hpKw-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOluS4QR7qh-2FxQYwlxsYondnD0LS9F25SVpICXFEqdoM-2Fgb5UQzXSyaBekcNFxJr-2FyyKJQFlFtBw-2F49UWtf4HdmFnwD6x6LBsy5UkqX4NhQ8ayaXTMLN2hZB-2Fvcv9CWlzEo94RTMh35pwRBk41yzQYMqMzkclv2L4SkM5r9T-2F9gFFIMKRTJYis55V9EwohJCikCJEjSrYsL7Pc8G6BsMg9FvKzZuli1SIpXyk2bo7W4L2zcm2-2B06LxNVvA59B2LWX6QoqCtdvx8mFpaoru1LVOhJ0-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_To-2FYQdQOAVHUAFebmiHTqoaCC1w44B1T9jrJi4QCu3VSr1igBQYaTBGvcIngkgqWiC2-2FTO3sT7to0nergXPOluS4QR7qh-2FxQYwlxsYondnD0LS9F25SVpICXFEqdoM-2Fgb5UQzXSyaBekcNFxJr-2FyyKJQFlFtBw-2F49UWtf4HdmFnwD6x6LBsy5UkqX4NhQ8ayRxKbwFO-2F0hw25UneUoZppsyqgfKw8NkTZeBODaaKm93xcJEJhIfG4x5rLMIvKphiwcx8uelSmxusp-2B2tTV2yL6L-2FzNrGKcjHIL5aOEWvn0yrptfD2zFToFoutzSezZ9YaJ2rcGcpAsls60KooQyciKQU7lbzsVjhnhpmD3IsOrA-3D


From:  do_not_reply@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/18/2019 02:10:58 AM

To:  holsten@skschools.org

Subject:  1 Requisition is Awaiting Your Approval.
 

The following requisition is awaiting your approval.

Go to Employee Access

Date Entered Req Number Vendor Entered By Amount
 Description  
 
12/17/2019 0000148841 Anacortes, WA WA School Person Christine Lynn Finnie 1,308.00
 registration for WSPA Annual Conference for four people from  

District: SOUTH KITSAP SCHOOL DISTRICT
District Web Site: www.skschools.org
State: WA
District Code: 18402

SKSD

https://www2.saas.wa-k12.net/scripts/cgiip.exe/WService=wskitsas71/seplog01.w
file:///C:/Users/cbk/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%208/rphrtxnb.2sx/www.skschools.org


From:  do_not_reply@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/19/2019 02:11:00 AM

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
file:///C:/Users/cbk/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%208/zhkx2jme.4m4/www.skschools.org


From:  butlert@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/19/2019 08:54:34 AM

To:  finnie@skschools.org

Subject:  PO#8531900017

Attachments:  8531900017 WA School Personnel Assn.pdf     WSPA Conference Invoice.pdf    
 

Hi Lynn,

I have attached PO#8531900017 and the included attachment. I didn’t send this to the vendor. Thanks! 
 

Tiffany Butler
Purchasing Technician
Business Services and Operations
 
 

2689 Hoover Avenue SE, Port Orchard, WA 98366‐3013
Phone: 360‐874‐7023
 
 
 



VENDOR: SHIP TO:

PAGE TOTAL
TOTAL

QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS OR MATERIALS   UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

PAGE      OF1 1

12/19/2019 8531900017
SHIP DATE : 12/17/2019FISCAL YEAR : 2019-2020ENTERED BY : FINNICHR000PRINTED 12/19/2019 ORIGINAL REQ # : 0000148841

WA School Personnel Assn South Kitsap School DistrictPO BOX 1600 2689 HOOVER AVE SEANACORTES, WA 98221-1600 PORT ORCHARD, WA 98366-9403

ATTN: Christine Finnie

registration for Annual WSPA  Conference im March of 2020 for4 300.00000 1,200.00Jamie, Rachel, Jackie and Vivian invoice attached
VENDOR NOTE:  Please reference P.O. number on ALL invoices andcorrespondence.VENDOR NOTE:   Washington State School Districts are NOT taxexempt.
                                      *****PO TOTAL RECAP*****                                      Subtotal of PAGE TOTALS 1,200.00                                      Other Charges 0.00                                      Tax 108.00
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From:  monaglej@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/20/2019 08:07:34 AM

To:  pfr@pfrwa.com

Subject:  Automatic reply: WSPA 21st Century Bargaining Skills Workshop
 

Greetings,
 
I am currently out of the office on Holiday Break! I will be returning on January 6, 2020 and will be able to return your
email at that time.
 
Thank you and HAPPY HOLIDAYS!
 
Jamie Monagle
Director of Human Resources
 



From:  stewartj@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:03:09 AM

To:  waspa@memberclicks-mail.net

Subject:  Automatic reply: WSPA Newsletter and Upcoming Events
 

Hello,
 
I am currently out of the office and will return Monday, December 20  I will respond to your email as soon as I am able.
 
Thank you so much!

Sincerely,

Jackie Stewart 
HR Specialist 
South Kitsap School District 
360‐874‐7082



From:  monaglej@skschools.org

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:02:57 AM

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

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:02:42 AM

To:  jensenv@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Newsletter and Upcoming Events

Attachments:  PFML PowerPoint 12-3-19.pptx    
 

Washington School Personnel Association December 20, 2020

PFMLA Resources

Thank you for to Region 4 for recently hosting the Employment
Security Department team to present on PFMLA at their region
meeting. 

The Region 4 team has graciously shared the information
presented with all WSPA members. The PowerPoint of this
presentation is attached for your review. 

In addition, they have compiled a number of resources and
information: 

Webinar Recording - this recorded webinar also covers some
employee responsibility

Workers Page - Includes a short video and valuable information
for employees

Paid Leave Guide - Guides to help workers plan for leave 

Information regarding REPORTING and PREMIUMS

To subscribe to the WA ESD Newsletter for up-to-date information

Information regarding upcoming webinars

WA ESD Customer Care Team: paidleave@esd.wa.gov.

Thank you Stacia Dorman, Sara Salyer, and Stacy Cook from WSPA Region
4 for their valuable work and generosity in sharing this information.  

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

1. PFMLA Resources
2. Annual Conference 
3. Bargaining Workshop
4. WA Educator Career Fair
5. Updated Job Board
6. Member Request Forum
7. Region "Committee"

Resources

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

Region "Committee"
Resources

Another feature of our new
website upgrade is the
opportunity to create shared
"committee pages" for each of
our six regions. This allows
our members to share
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

As always, please let me know if you have any questions or if I
may be of any assistance. Thank you for your membership and
continued support of Washington School Personnel Association. 

Thank you,

Jennifer Tottenham
WSPA Program Coordinator 
admin@wspa.net

documents and messages
privately as a group. 

I have created pages for each
region - to access your region
group:

Login to your member
portal
Under "My Features"
please click on
"Committees" 

 

Calendar of Events

Please click here for our
calendar of events. 

Washington School Personnel Association | PO Box 1600 Anacortes, WA 98221 | www.wspa.net
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What we will cover today

How Paid Family and Medical Leave helps

What Paid Family and Medical Leave is

Employer responsibilities

Example scenarios

Where to learn more
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Why Paid Family and Medical Leave

Bills Account Balance

Paycheck + $800

Housing - $600

Food - $100

Utilities - $50

Balance $50
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Rollout timeline

2019
Premium Collection

Reporting Hours & Wages

2020
Benefits Available

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 4

P
F

M
L 

P
ow

er
P

oi
nt

 1
2-

3-
19

.p
pt

x



Leave process – Worker perspective

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 5

BEFORE DURING AFTER

• 820 hours in qualifying period

• Experience qualifying reason 
for leave
• Validated by Dr, 

paperwork managed by 
worker

• Provide notice to employer 
when practicable

• File claim directly with ESD

• Generally up to 12 weeks of 
leave, 18 in limited 
circumstances

• Benefit is proportion of 
normal weekly wage, paid by 
ESD to worker

• File weekly claim with ESD to 
report still on leave and 
receive payment

• Return to work

• Employment protection in 
some cases

• Must wait for new claim year 
to file again after exhausting 
benefits
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Employer responsibilities

Before, during and after leave.

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 6
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Before leave

Collect Premiums

0.4% of gross wages, shared 
by employer (36.667%) and 

employee (63.33%).

paidleave.wa.gov/premiums

Report Hours & Wages

Separate from UI reporting, 
but on the same calendar.

paidleave.wa.gov/reporting

Employee Notification

Notification requirements will 
be posted before January 

2020.

paidleave.wa.gov/employers

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 7
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Notification to employee

Employers must:

1. Display workplace poster
2. Give notice of rights

Both will be available at 
paidleave.wa.gov/employers before 
January 2020.
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During leave

Continuation of health 
benefits

If required under FMLA, 
benefits must be continued. If 
employee pays portion, must 

be allowed to continue 
paying.

Job protection notice

If an employer doesn’t intend 
to hold a job for an employee, 
and they are not required to, 
they must give them notice.
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Continuation of health benefits

An employer must continue health 
benefits when:

• An employee uses Paid Family and 
Medical Leave

• Is required to by federal FMLA

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 10
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After leave

Job protection

Similar to FMLA, an employee 
may be eligible for the same, 

or equivalent job when 
returning from leave.
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Job protection

Return to the same, or similar, position 
when a worker:

1. Works for an employer who has 50 or 
more employees for 20 weeks or 
more.

2. Has worked for that employer for at 
least 1 year. 

3. Has worked 1250 hours for that 
employer in the last year.
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Employer responsibilities - Review

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 13

BEFORE DURING AFTER

• Collect premiums

• Report hours and wages

• Notify employees

• Continue health benefits (If 
applicable)

• Job protection notice (If 
applicable)

• Job protection (If applicable)
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Frequently asked questions

Questions commonly asked by employers.
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How does this interact with FMLA?

• Paid Family and Medical Leave is similar, but entirely 
separate from, federal Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA).

• Use of FMLA does not diminish the benefit available in Paid 
Family and Medical Leave.

• An employer can not interfere with, restrain or deny an 
employee’s use of Paid Family and Medical Leave.
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Can I “top off” my employees?

• An employer can offer supplemental benefits and build their own 
policies around them.

• An employee can choose not to receive supplemental benefits.

• An employer can draw down Paid Time Off (PTO) as a supplemental 
benefit.

• Supplemental benefits must not be reported as wages in quarterly 
reports.

• In an open phase of rulemaking, and are subject to change.
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What notice will I receive from ESD?

• First Notice: From employee when applicable

• Second Notice: When an employee files a claim

• Third Notice: When ESD approves/denies claim

• Additional Notice: In development
• Employers want to know leave duration, benefit amount and more.

• This may be protected by privacy requirements of the law.
• Nothing restricts an employer from asking their employee for this information.
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Leave scenarios

Examples to help understand how this will 
work.
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Please note:

• Three examples that are intended to 
illustrate how leave works.

• Each scenario is from the employer’s 
perspective, as if these were your 
employees.

• Examples will not cover every aspect or 
scenario of leave, and employers 
should consult the Employer Toolkit for 
additional details.
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Scenario: Tim

• Tim works full-time at your 
large construction company

• His grandfather needs 24-
hour care for 3 weeks

• Has accrued 6 weeks of 
employer paid time off

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 20
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Scenario: Chelsea

• Chelsea works full-time at your 
medium sized tech company 

• She is expecting a new child

• Company offers 12 weeks of 
paid leave

• She and her partner want to 
maximize leave time at home 
with new child
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Scenario: Carole

• Carole works part-time for 
your small retail store

• No paid leave other than state 
required sick leave

• She slipped on her way to 
class and broke her tailbone

• Dr. requires she doesn’t walk 
for 8 weeks 
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Learn more

Upcoming webinar series
Paidleave.wa.gov/events

Employer Toolkit
Paidleave.wa.gov/employers

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 23

6 things to know…
Paidleave.wa.gov/workers
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Contact us
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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZKwWIE2Yu-2FL7dd-2BrO9j5U4eOWyblfMppA7WeBXAUWcBHEngF3d9iQCIjNV9UglPan_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKmEb3dn6lNwUosrXEs8RxGL61dDKtxyuz5ZB48F1F8SG-2FHunBiE-2BXaBomMN08Ff3vDymVP-2BgVGrhTHAv2heVEF2ZlME4Qe-2FW5OLorrkMQVUFPUo61hW2N-2Bnp-2Bje7hHw2ADC-2FJO61Zm0EcCZwDmXL8SOb-2BV4JiEI1L-2Bg551ZYNx38-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZKwWIE2Yu-2FL7dd-2BrO9j5U4eOWyblfMppA7WeBXAUWcBGf2UtGxhNzjmvMzmVmjJot_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKJWUdQSlQS45nz9EDcTUSYOqW5RipJF5O-2FanN2-2B3jGWwuvEeNnovndhSWiwrijcwvua6clX294E-2FCGKxoruxwZmFjA-2BZTeuIVhj3NZoSLOZeHhE9HlNtHUJknE0gta7U9RjoMrWNNCiM4bk385l27qxwffY-2BBprqMIhH7mnFUYmc-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZKwWIE2Yu-2FL7dd-2BrO9j5U4eOWyblfMppA7WeBXAUWcBGKo9mhSxpbqBlJ2Zutr4AK_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKTdEuYS6KMW8r82gqFYbA0nd-2F67VQCvzAeoHsXIjrC0XUQatG20HrewBMnB1ayse3uS9b-2B7D6h6KksxFND0UgBhUHXxw2IGTOkY6adZpnYeMUny8ow33jm4fovTBGeMzjUmEtJEuyd-2BDtvfhZSeYWLvDk7seYi4bHGUSW4rOTpTI-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZKwWIE2Yu-2FL7dd-2BrO9j5U4eOWyblfMppA7WeBXAUWcBFjmPeR344S3dwsb-2F3EdE1i_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKTTkfRMhVWGbf7BOizddFfeozUV0gbtDT2UdXxm4aE-2FlzY56PuLz508TET7E-2FZ6Snx6RZgoZMnYL5mr848ZPBcBTKg3RcucTWRChSODyxYEK5fsVAwKS2cVgedFtbQNiCzKMpNuAj5b9DI1P9Dg2GARSwv7g0HnSk-2BxS15MW24Ts-3D
mailto:holsten@skschools.org
mailto:admin@wspa.net
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUMhFLqdMwoFRAgMLU8WC8r7PThXPj7dcipe-2Floe7AtXQzsV9I7YGH7vvi5MitPTcRbw4BXgUNlpGI5q4I0WSEIo1llMDkSm662F1lDy71lKJA-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKJ34ndmrtQVQdL-2B11r3iJhY99YbVo-2Fi1aRfesETf7fJow4uPmb-2FNyQRqXsMBzB-2FMZpWfCaoixli3cZAplL-2FB6sK-2BaQPq2h7hikix96dDlGpEUOuiHNjRS1Jjzewff7hJUvZABnUPU3iarokNCiIAHt0-2FHQWrtRQCBaMhIlKcHy9w-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg7DelOddEiUiYyzjAPWN63keTFDcbIuDgm0JtGvxJwa1g-3D-3D_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKMl4a32dYgl2wBUO-2BsgNzdx9uV8gd44lfxKBLY7dPkoUTPtuJqURvdpeyPyxXXwyH-2Bb2pEw7Xp21F2UUebIbwCvXoV3Om4eLt1rc8yP8SGtM9JwxMZuds-2BLrx-2FYMT4bv8Xkq3AhEW0fKHAL-2BMrUrDAE-2BuwHOwu8eWwqtwl-2FgLi0E-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2S-2BhaSYXPLUREzj4elNQYg64UANNyhKxjSzq6vuaK-2B38_nzn24k8Og3qOpeAqciW9IJ12X9Y1msiPjPzSF4hjkRwzcQxT5-2Bzhf7EOQtWEtREh1enoBq5REHm0PIdwS-2FtDnZjN0vVeE1N6TqSxP2fmUVf6Ls-2FPrW4PYcyPLQ56oLQ-2BHTB1ZkDwWP2VMh1s18KumMWR-2FvuL3WFWNiqUeuOEyWMbxly1yGR9f93AOMZzR1ZKjVhyfzbE3JeQI83Xu2DJH0SBJSLrzPRbtj56MALqm-2BK5cp2XrTtm7wSsHUCtaQoRGvsZRcQpXS1y9tgX13HJxnLIcTLNMuzKFGnpcp0jSKzZz9QZgO-2FUORIGC-2BxSh7NzVhG1bNicTp-2ByGTKulfxjl9UU-2BauIoFUQsmcqOSqUG6E-3D


Employer Overview
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 3
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 8
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 9
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 11
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 12
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 14
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 15

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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 16
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 17
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Leave scenarios

Examples to help understand how this will 
work.

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 18
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 19
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 21
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 22
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 24

833-717-2273 paidleave@esd.wa.gov paidleave.wa.gov
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From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:02:43 AM

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

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:02:41 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZ-2Fa0-2B9c4lFUCGJAbUsGcKvL0lVf-2Bzy7M9AhZq4S1mEQJC5KUEjlpxmwiSJTo2odOC_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFFsMFgG0aVLHVkUoz86VGgMpcukhK5KOvw0eyaR-2BwxitNQJPNdU1ToI6at0e7FdW8T-2FppGRiDGh8Rw-2FlM5ssnoEDgtdSxTl4u0RwF1WHK7v8z3wxsTU86px7U2CIsNgRs7fnIdtJexDhIc8zRwaOF8mV09iycmh-2F4UtH0tUpSs03d-2ByP0uWTpMuvcufOwYqAsCHYIdUO2A5ssBQqRZPJy48w9R-2Fdg9xTunl7utGiodECDIr-2FZotNQcJc-2FCAHdYUEWzSvwijd4p8WDWujart-2BsaU-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZ-2Fa0-2B9c4lFUCGJAbUsGcKvL0lVf-2Bzy7M9AhZq4S1mEQIFV8Vx-2BoCmKtkPdd2CcKDC_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFFsMFgG0aVLHVkUoz86VGgMpcukhK5KOvw0eyaR-2BwxitNQJPNdU1ToI6at0e7FdW8T-2FppGRiDGh8Rw-2FlM5ssnoEDgtdSxTl4u0RwF1WHK7v8UqZm3GxEzVSCA2RmKN-2BpTBf1TiAHIaa3-2B9q3QU7L9VQVPyRdvrmVb9iXiCxdrgv2CPGTplMWnYHoSDEsc9B92gfeq4IEB3ox5-2BwaK-2FI7VEiMQUli5GlkD2tSJD9hfyVN6J96gBVMagNP3v-2FSs-2FTp6US4R4KpS7lWgefMNHA3n3o-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZ-2Fa0-2B9c4lFUCGJAbUsGcKvL0lVf-2Bzy7M9AhZq4S1mEQJ6xFWv3-2F85AG5QIFRKgP-2F9_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFFsMFgG0aVLHVkUoz86VGgMpcukhK5KOvw0eyaR-2BwxitNQJPNdU1ToI6at0e7FdW8T-2FppGRiDGh8Rw-2FlM5ssnoEDgtdSxTl4u0RwF1WHK7v8oFbQU-2FRaUc1gjh2UWVluqY4bN1VZnjW-2F1nuRrlSmxL5nIkLB-2FXvz-2Fzb2tf59nk-2BsYv5qXkuAjBKn7uraWlOA35OBLtaAAxhTnRqQ30FUybJOpIY4k0GkoaRrLkpMaQfwqTjj5xM1B6yk-2FW6d345bduDrk1pOXfsuqyjGsTRiWug-3D
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http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZ-2Fa0-2B9c4lFUCGJAbUsGcKvL0lVf-2Bzy7M9AhZq4S1mEQLle-2BYdDKGuTDb74QJVt-2FFt_V-2B16v-2BSh-2FZV8VasV5DOujJapFfS1smZIO8soNipv9GYsHDCyAn2sirzLq2Phx-2BpgAFJ-2F9x1ButYldM-2BIfhHUFFsMFgG0aVLHVkUoz86VGgMpcukhK5KOvw0eyaR-2BwxitNQJPNdU1ToI6at0e7FdW8T-2FppGRiDGh8Rw-2FlM5ssnoEDgtdSxTl4u0RwF1WHK7v82DMgg9kdVvcdekd-2BU9-2BK5P-2Bd1i3Bi67GXnDdbq8IrqDUXtAwl9-2FWVnC-2BuSTEvx1vAZsYtNZ5GlDHgVboMJ5SCFtlJQDACh9xZUGeoiDJkU-2BeK8hdAyyuZMjc2o-2FuR434gI-2B4f4c5GPnVtMdIkEIizhByY-2BHEPk6BkEA6clTAb2I-3D
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

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:02:44 AM

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

Sent time:  12/20/2019 07:02:45 AM

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

http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0UliMwpIFtn5rpwcx1EAqwfbo_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDb9BNxxV2CAKdo5FftikxmXIkMiLde-2BHqnE-2BVw4MW5lXZ0PAQr61xTa9qs-2FOxPuaGXev10WGWCrFd8VpNyvHs96e6n-2FZdjDuHnaYkZ8g7hTXFlqBWWEnRlCyjvVQ3pU-2Fbe3JU8uZdt38UL8-2FAs-2BL5Qdi8Mr6nRUr2L7tdGMLQ1J4A-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0UlgbIou-2BMvbjSIxgGp-2FPOmmt_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDbeNe53jtwXng4FRZs6M6IHZffRLWyprBXm2baiRfOBuJNBAOm7jtoPZsGjZdSwlLjMKw7PUlYqWg3BPSM4wgxZal3bL1DP4m5zeYB9nh04BvuU-2BrP09FZDqvsDE4WDvTLc8Mn5mbd5gAcJV2QZgcsKjySTRYWAlKSS-2FyaRW2w4cc-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0UlgMg7zuIaj-2BbkOC0-2B97oprz_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDbe6eH1cjdu6wOA8Vr4KLWimEP8W5T-2BEkI0qzYWDSI-2FWzZlnHstftxmw4pX5gMz2A9kUMeqzzoJj9-2Bdnc1uSBmFUW6RuJlNG99CJg69Q-2FcqScAkTfdt7P-2BP07xD6hIiVtRXJnrpGOG5oZYArEwiAx8KK1UZWd4Pndyaf2F-2F59m-2FGE-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0UlgcDbpX-2BLI62Le4ulPMhToM_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDbfcDcKPBx9fHyqrDP-2BpbGtkVSh3mEuICk0or9vusU4dNBdZoEM2w2cRNJDQUinTijxXWlypRWpNkWd-2FsGsjM-2F5E6N-2FAULHQyaFVJrq3WsVdFILYWT2cHl0QfwOgUGYm-2BkGz-2FfNrY3KfFpXwYOnjyLwMx34YiKJ-2FIj3bgxlUqmE6E-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0UlgjRKxN44qACgQ1a6tGam-2BG_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDbNfjbAfaM-2Fl19eJl-2FsS4TNtSSFLaX73J2C7hiIt84YQabRO2y7l01yrPhCXAhcm2859VyTHx9Qt4h4VZCrdd8IUL-2FpAgCpzHVALg0u5Fi1kcnnWR-2ByqfRH2nDAgKgNwBkWWPe-2F-2FncMHbGHfmgaR4sMbhf7HFoPremwNmqUERUt5Q-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0UlgGd4cwO7d8qoYhIS1lgMkp_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDbtSu5XiHAPFT1QhunNM2q8H4OU596n1cECPcySrNLT6SxQkGGTq9tbJeqnBxS6vZmY9LudDLCYz2r6j-2B0cvJ7VnHRq8f86MVXFjfnh3wl-2FTVGA-2FeiDQYXYCU2s9gYKK1vOuHKvMlmXEapu7hTNHz-2FwdRN-2FV-2BxRtLQvqOU-2FfwKCKw-3D
http://clicks.memberclicks-mail.net/wf/click?upn=-2BnhnW6jKz0yIgDzYt0Xj2eZHleW14OcCwbndmMDcvUM-2B5sGJzSIun2WB-2FpVjmmKZPaSH-2BW31GBmF7UdSRwPhTexc-2BPvo6cqkMUYQmJk0Ulh-2FOplOrulRsKQONc1Rx4PF_kmqSwegD0GEk3FSxKpQbnBJcTZMtK7sfNoiNVgtVhQ7JpB-2FAbAuLG6EMQ04BoILNX7blCtIfVZn6JpkkBh6QlTU2LxKmIAQO1THO4AbjYgqXIyJdh5ctTS3hVhSsDPGWPyAUEPXT5sR7wz-2B1EJgafkDpNphtoI9HwbNEalN5HLbR2wkTSEVtspxRoWfeOzDbs4fRWGxVA7VMCUR58pM9ebMAkxMs6edjLuAW2CktYm1CwuwIY5BYm8r3LRN1-2FkHVTvWUGScciedPhRvQGCSKEWj2LDH66NrkfNJYSO-2FOAAg0cvPxMizJqQ5Gshafk0xkvCKErgfJvcYNsPzeove648VGWxHbK9qibNKziEgePGg-3D
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

Paid Family and Medical Leave | Employment Security Department 2
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

Sent time:  12/30/2019 07:00:56 AM

To:  waspa@memberclicks-mail.net

Subject:  Automatic reply: WSPA Newsletter and Upcoming Events
 

Hello,
 
I am currently out of the office and will return Monday, January 6, 2020.  I will respond to your email as soon as I am able.
 
Thank you so much!

Sincerely,

Jackie Stewart 
HR Specialist 
South Kitsap School District 
360‐874‐7082



From:  Washington School Personnel Association <waspa@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent time:  12/30/2019 07:00:49 AM

To:  finnie@skschools.org

Subject:  WSPA Newsletter and Upcoming Events
 

Washington School Personnel Association December 30, 2019

Reflections and Gratitude

Dear WSPA Members, 

I hope each of you had a memorable and joyous holiday season.
For those of you who are missing loved ones, or for whom the
holidays may not be celebratory, my heart is with you and I hope
you were able to find some peace and rest from any challenges. 

As we reflect on the close of 2019 and anticipate the new year I
would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude for the
WSPA community: 

* Thank you first and foremost to our members for making
WSPA possible. We could not do it without you. Thank you for
your continued membership, for showing up for your colleagues to
provide resources and support, and for attending our workshops
and events. We look forward to seeing you in 2020!

* Thank you to Curtis Leonard and our Executive Board  for
your guidance and leadership. Our executive director and board
members give of their time and experience to ensure that WSPA
stays mission-driven, relevant, and provides meaningful
professional development and advocacy statewide. Thank you!

* Thank you to our sponsors, presenters, and partners for your
willingness to share your valuable time, expertise, and information
in support of our members development and growth. Thank you!

As we look forward, please let us know if there is a service,
training, or workshop that would be beneficial for you or your
district. Please continue to challenge us to best serve our
members in the new year. As your professional human resources
organization, we are here for you. 

Best wishes and Happy New Year!

Jennifer Tottenham
WSPA Program Coordinator 

Annual Conference

In This Issue...

1. Reflections and
Gratitude

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
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